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NOTICE 

1 T h u Form for annui l repon ihouid be rilled out in iripl'cate and iwo copies 

returned lo the I n i e n u i e Commerce Commission. Bureau o f accounts, 

W u h m i t o n . D C 2042}. by .Kfarcli J l of the year followmg ihaifor which lhe repon 

a made One copy ihouid be reuined in respondent's flies Anenuon is speciilly 

directed to the rollowmf provisions of P i n I ot the Iniersuie Commerce Acl 

(4f) U.S.C. 11145. R t p n n by cw r ten , l e M c i , l a d 

l l ) The Iniefsliie Commerce Comnuuion nuy raqulr^— 

I I ) cunen. broken, lesion, ind iwor i i i iom. or cl iues ot dielh u die Comniuiiaii 

nuy piacnbe. to Tile annu l . penodK. and speeul icpora widi du CaaimiUMa ' • " " " " • • g 

answen to quesooiu aaked by i l . and 

(2) apenoaAimishinf cinorpracecavesemoeiigaiaatheiiorooldioarailoreipteaa 

camer providuig muiaporunan subject lo diu suboile, to flle icporu widi die Comniisaioa 

oomainuig anawcn lo quesnons aboui dioae can or servicea 

(bKI) An annual icpon ih i l l comim an account, ui as much deud u die Commiaaioa 

• u y foquuc, of lhe affairs of die earner, broker, leaaor. or aaioriannB for die 12-iiioaib 

penod enduig on the 3111 day of December of eacb year However, when an annual repon tt 

made by a mour earner, a bnkcr. or a leaaor or an aaaaeuuon mainiamed by or uHercsad IB 

one of diem, die penon nukug die icpon may elect to make ii for die 13-iiioadi penod 

accounimg yew enduig ai du cloae of orw of die Uai 7 daya of each calendar year if the 

books of die penon nuking die repon arc kepi by dial peraon sa die baau of dial •Dcounong 

ycer 

(2) An annual icpon shall be filed widl Ibc Commuam by die ead of die 3rd moaiiaAar 

t t eetd o l dK yev for whicta t t icpon u nude unleu die Commiaaian exieiida die filing 

due or ctaaogea die penod covered by die repon The aanual repon and. if d u Commiuna 

nqwaa. any odar repon nude uader dua aacnoa, itaall be nude uader oedi 

(c) Tbe Cnmrnisima itaiU mcamliae aad sunplify. to te •—••-—"• ealeat pracociMe, 

t t icpomag icquiremeaa ipplicable under dua lubchapur lo motor coounon camen of 

prapeny wnta icapea to Biaapormioa pnvided under eemfkaiea u whicta die proviaioaa 

ofaacnoa lt)n2(b)(4)(E)ofdusBtleapplyaadiainnaroaamclcarfwnof prapeny wnb 

reaped m naapcnaooe pnvided uader penmn is wlucta du pnviaioiu of iecooa 

lORSfbXS; of dua mle apply Pub L 9S-473. O n 17. 1971. 92 Sm I 4 r . Pub L. 

96-296. i M ) . July I . I 9 M 94 S U I 796 

( 4 n U . S . C . I I 9 ( l . ( g ) A penoa icquned 10 nuke a icpon u d u C a m a i u i o a . aaawer a 

queaooa. or nuke, picpuc, or p i tmvc i racord uader ttu auboUe ooaoenug mnepom-

Doa subjeci 10 du junidicooa of du ComouHioa uader nbcfeapur 0 of ctaapter lOS of ttu 

ride, cr aa ofTwa. ageol. or employee of dial penoa dud ( I ) doea aoi make d u npon . (2) 

doaa nm ipeci/irally. coapieuly. aad BiMtaAiUy aaawer d u queaooa. (3) < 

piepaee. or picicpw tte icoord u d u l e m and maaaer picacnbed by 

(4) doea am oompiy wnta aeeooa 10921 of ttu ode, a luMe tn tte Uaned Saua 

Coveiameai fcr • nv i l peaehy cf aoi mora dua tSOO fbr each nolaaaa and for am more 

ttan 1230 tor each addiooaal day tte violaooa uioumua. After tte deu of I I f dof ttu 

to ttu aubaceaoa lbr a vwiaooa iclaoat B tte 

Aay wcta peaaloei dUi waK mpoaad pnor B sucta d«e 

of caaconaai itaall be cottecind oaly m auoidaina wi t t tte pnmaioaa of iiibaectioa (b) of 

The una "camer" meaaa a GoauDoa camer aibiect u ttu pan. aad iBchidea a receiver or 

maue of ncfe camer. and tte term "leaaor^ auaaa a penoa owaiag a railroad, a waier hae, 

or a pipe lue. leaaed B aad opcmed by a oooBoa camer auhjecl B ttu pan. aad mehidea a 

loeaver or Buaiae of lucta kaaor.* • * 

I t e respoadeai u fuitter mqiimd B wad u du Bu iau of AcGoaas uBBudiaiely i^oa 

I of na lauu aaaual repon m aocUiolden SaeactaedukB.pagel 

2 Tte laaoucooaa m dua Fona itaouU he cucAiUy otaaemcd. and eoek tueawt ihouU 

beoKiweredfiillytiidaceiirttely. whatter •haabeeauimi i ia luapicv ioaan 

ar am. Eaoepi u caaea where duy uc ipnciABally uakonaed. faarrllcnnr 

chack maiki. aod tte take itaould aoi ba uaad aitter aa panial or aa eeore u u a i is B 

If aay laquiry, baaad oa a p iaoate i mqmiy m d u picaeai npon fona u , 

of du answer rendered u such precedmg mquiry. uuppiicabte B du penoa or corponooa 
in whose behalf d u tepon is made, luch aotaiioa u 'No t applicable, aee page 

. . ichedule (or bae) number " itaould be uaed u aaawcr 
d iocB. givmg preeue reference lo the portum efihe repon thowiug die faeu wluek aiUte 

die mquiry in^plieable Where d u word "aoae* Buly aod coeipleiely uaet du l fact. • 

Ihouid be pvea u d u aaswcr u any paniciilar uiquuy or any pamculv poirioa of aa 

mquny Wlure dalea arc called for. du nuott and day ihouid be aaud u well u tte yev 

CuaBmaiy abtocvuooos may be uaed ui siaoag daus. 

3 EveryoruiueJreponilutuU. mal l partlculan. be complete u i u u l f . u d i t f t t t e c e * to 

du idunu of femur yean Itaould nol be made B lake the place of requncd ermua eicepi u 

hema otterwiae tpecificaJly directed or aiittorued 

4 If nbe neceaaary or deau ibkB mien addiooaal staiRneaB.iypcwnoea or 

icpon. duy ibould he legiMy made oa duaMe pepv and. w i u r e w pracocabk 

nol taofer Itaan a page o f d u Form Inaentd iheeu ihouU be teeurely aaached. 

t l dit mner marfm. aaachmeia by puu or d ip t u M u ^ k i m l 

3. Al l eanea itaouhl be made ui a permanem Mack iak Tlmac of a eoetnty 

Ibould be lariraud m parendiesu 

o t t a . u a 

!> Money nema. exoepi averages, daougtaoui du anaual repon form Itaould be itaowB m 

of dollan adiuaiad B aocord wi t t looi iap Toiala be *•—••— icpoud u 

anmuBia uichidad u Hipponiag irhwhika aaui be ia agnemem wak relaied 

a w a u Forpuipoatioftoundiag. amouna of MOO bm lau dua t l JOO ihouid 

be mued B tte acaran dnuaaad dollan, aad amouau of k u ttaa UOO Itaould ba lowered 

7 Railraad eorporaooru. mainly disoaguutaed u 

~ ™ T " — * are for d u puipoae of repon B tte 

B B claiaa. Aa eperanag company i t oae wtaoac ofTtean daacl tta baamen of 

a iraaar naipaay. 

tte prapeny of wtaicta beiag i t t t e i B aod opented by M o t t v caaipaay. a aae du i 

kgal euaaeaoe a 

am braadly ctauailied, wafe 

B tte followmg geaeni deflaioout: 

Clau I eoiapaaus an ttoac havuig i 

For ttu clam, Aaaual Repon Form R-l a piuvuted. 

r i M . n mrrjmm... .rm *,mmm l . . i»m M—i.l • ̂ n . Minj •• 

a eaoeu of 110,000,000 

iw iUhe 

I . Eacepi wtaen tte ooauxi clearly inr tuu i i a 

>taea uead a ttu Farm have tta meaaup 

a of 130,000,000 or men 

I km 1 ^ 130,000,000 bm 

I ef 110,000.000 V k u 

i n i 

Iht luurtttu Commeree Cammutitm 
m wAoM behalf tiie report u made Yarn maaaa tt* yuar endtd 

liteember 31 fer which dm rtpon u made. Ttaa Ckae of tta Yam uaaas tte dote ef 

buiumit em Deeember } I efdm year far which iht r tpon u amdr. or. u caaa tta icpen a 

nude f v a ttoiiv pemd daa oae yev. n meaaa dm d a t t e( dm ptnad cenirtd by dm 

11)11111 Thtn i ig imi i i | i i f iha Yim iiaiant il>i l n i i m i n i i j ' l l B i i i i i i i i i i i f a u a a i f i r fr t i j n r 

/br wAirk tte n p o n u aaodr, V . m caae tta npon a made lbr a itaenv pvBd ttaa aaa yav. 

e iwt tat dm btgumait t f d m permd emiertd by dm r tpon H u haeattag Yev aaaaa ttt 

y a r l a d i J O i t w i t t r } l t f d m y ta i ueapreeedmi dm ytar fer wkieh dm rtpeetltmadt 

The U u f o m Sysum of Aoooums f v Railraad Compaaua aaaaa ttr l yu im i< i 

P t n 1201 e f T U t 49. Code e fF td t ra l Urgufannai. o i 

Fm ladex. See beet of book 

http://otta.ua
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SPECIAL .NOTICE 

Dockei No ^85i9 Railroad Classiflcaiion Index, served January 20. 1983. modified Ihe reponing requiremenls for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
lenninal cumpanies These earners will noufy lhe Commission only if Ihe calculaiion results in a different revenue level Ihen us curreni ciassincaiion 

The dark border on the schedules represents data Ihai are capiured for pmcessing by the Commission 

It IS esumaied ihai an average of 800 bunlen houn per resinnse are required to compleie ihis colleaion of informanon This estimate includes time for 
reviewing instructions, searehing exisnng data sources, gathenng and mainuuiing the dau needed, and compleiuig and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion Comments conceming the accuracy of ihis burden estimate or suggestions for reducing ihis bunlen should be directed to the Section of Adminisirauve 
Services, Iniersuie Commeree Commission and Ihe Office of Information and Regulatory Affam, OfTice of Manatemcni and Budget. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, it its option, may onut pages from this repoit provided then is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable 
2. Show below the pages excluded and uidicale the schedule number and title in the space provided below 
3. If no ichedules were omitted indicate "NONE." 

f f Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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B. IDENTITV OF RESPONDENT 

Afl.suers In lhc ijucslions jsked shiiuld hc made in lull, wiihoul reference lu dald relumed un Ihe corresponding page of previous repons In case any changes 
ul the nature relerred lu under inquiry 4 un ihis fuge have lakcn pidce during (he year luvcred by Ihis repon. Ihcy \hould he explained in full detail 

1 Cue m full ihr exuii name of ihr re\iu,ndrni Use lhe wurds "The" and "Cumpany unly when Ihey are pans uf Ihe corporate name Be careful to 
disnnguish beiween rmlnnid and ruilvum The cuipurale name shuuld be given unilurmly Ihruughuui lhc repun. nuiably on lhe cover, on lhe tuie page, and in Ihe 
'Venfication " If the repun is made by receivers. Irusiecs. a cummtllce ul bundhulders. ur individuals uiherwise in possessiun uf Ihe propeny, stale names and 
facts wuh precision If the repon is lur a cunsulidaied gruup. pursuant lu Special Pemiissiim Irum Ihc Cummission. Accounnng and Valuation Board, indicate 
such faci on line I below and lisi ihe cunsulidaied gruup un page 4 

2 If incorporated under a speaai chaner. give dale of passage of ihe aa. if under a general law. give date of fihng ceraficaie of orgamzanons: if a reorgarazabon 
has been effecied. give date of reorgamzanon If a receiveiship or other inisi. give also date which such recaveiship or other possession began If a pannenhip. give 
date of formaoon and also names in fiill of present pannen 

3 biaie Ihe occasion for the reorganizaliun. wheiher by reason ul lureclosure ul mungage or uiherwise. according lo the fact Give dale of organization of 
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which urgamzed 

I Exaci name of common cainer making ihts repon The Denver and Rjo Grande Wes te rn R a i l r o a d Company 

2 n..> nf .nrnrpnmnnn NOVefflber 1 5 . 1 9 2 0 

3 Under laws of whai Govemmem. Stale..or-Temlory organized'' If more ihan one. name all If tn bankrupicy. give coun of junsdicuon and dales 

of beginning of receivership or tnisieeship anri of appotntmenl of receiven or inisiees 

Under the Corporation Lavs of the State of Delaware 

4 If the respondeni was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducied us business under a different name, give 

full paniculan 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S The respondeni is required lo send lo the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, iwo copies of its laiesi annual repon lo stock­

holden 

Check appropnaie box 

D Two copies are attached lo ihis repon 

O Two copies will be submitted 
I dale I 

fi No annual repon to siockholden ts prepared 

Railruad Annual Repon R-l 
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L VOTIIXCJ P O W E R S A N D LLELTIONS 

i . x r share, second preferred. 

4 Are vo i i ng r ights di iached l o any securi t ies other i han siock ' _ N ^ t f so. name in i Tooinoic each secur i ty, o ther i h i n siock l o wh ich vonng rights are 

a tuched (as o f ihe close o f t h e year ! . and state in detai l the re lat ion between hold ings and co r respond in i vo t ing ngh is . stat ing whether vot ing rights are aciual or con i i ngen i . and 

i f con i ingen i , showing lhe conungency 

5 Has any class or issue o f secunnes any special pr iv i leges in lhe e lecnon o f d i rectors, t rustees, or managers, or i n the de termina i ion o f corporaie aci ion by any m e i n o d ' 

privi leges 

6 G i v e lhe dale o f ihe laiesi c los ing o f the siock book pr io r l o the u i u a l n i i n i o f i h » l e p o i i . t n d stale lhe puipose 

A p r i l 28, 1992 Annual Meeting 
^ r SM?î  r i ns ipg 

7 State the lo ia l vo t ing power o f a l l secunty holders o f the respondeni a l the date o f such c los ing, i f w i i h i n j i n e year o f lhe dale o f such f i l i ng , i f no t . stale as o f the close o f the 

,.„ 6,331.118 „. A p r i l 28. 1992 
(Da te l 

9 G i v e the names o f l h e i h i r i y secur i ty holders o f the responden i w h o . at the dale o f t h e latest c losing o f t h e stock book or compi la t ion o f l i s t o f stockholders o f t h e respondent 

l l f w i i h i n 1 year pr ior to the actual Til ing o f th is r e p o n ) . had the h ighesi vo t ing powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, lhe number o f votes wh ich he wou ld have 

had a n g h l lo cast o n that date had a meet ing then been in o rder , and the classir icauon o f the number o f voles to which he was en t i t l ed , wh ich respect l o secunnes helcl by h i m , 

luch secunues being classi i ied as c o m m o n stock, second prefer red stock, f i rst preferred stock, and other secunl ies . s ta l ing in a footnote the names o f such other secunnes ( i f 

my) I f any such holder he ld in i r u s i , g ive l i n a foomo ie ) i he panicu lars o f the i r us i In the case o f vo t ing trust agreements, give as supplemenla l i n f o r m a u o n the names and 

Iddresses o f i he t h i n y largesi holders o f the vo t ing i rus i cernncaies and the a m o u n t o f the i r i nd iv idua l ho ld ings I f the stock book was noi dosed or itie list o f Slockholders compiled 

L I M 

No 

29 

30 

Name of leci inir hoMcr 

I I I 

Rio Grande 
Ho ld ine . I n c . 

Addran of Mo in ly hoMci 

Ib l 

Denver. CO 

Number ot v o m 

10 whteh 

(cl 

6.331.118 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED wrTH 

RESPECT TO SECURmES ON 
WHICH BASED 

Coiiimoii 

(dl 

6.331.118 

Stock 

PREFERRED 

S « l n d 

(el 

-

Fin i 

(0 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

t 

I 

10 

,1 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

I I 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 I 

24 

25 

i i 1 

27 

21 ' 

29 i 

30 

Railnad Annual Repon R-l 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Conlinued 

10 Slate Ihe total number of voles casi at ihe lalesi general meetmg for the election of dtreciois of the respondeni O . J J J l . 1 1 0 

votes cast 

11 Give the date of such meeung A p r " ! 1 ? 7 ^ ' ^ 9 9 ^ 

12 fiivr rhr plor^ nf tiirh nwvHifig ' R a n V f a n n i cn r ^ ^ PA 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars tn Thausands) 

Line 
No 

1 

: 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l i 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

703 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709 3 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

713,716,717 

721,721.3 

722, 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731, 732 

731, 732 

733, 733 

Title 

(al 

Currem Assets 
Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Depostts 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Cusiomers 

-Other 

- Accnied Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from AfTiliated Companies 

- Less. Allowance for Uncollecuble Accounts 

Working^Funds Prepaymenis Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Matenals and Supplies 

Other Cuneni Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 

Invesiments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 lad 310A) 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent 

Marfceuble Equity Secunties-Cr. 

Piopeny Used in Other than Camer Operauon (less Depreciation) 
$ 1,920 ^ ^ 
Other Assets 

Other Defened Debits 

Accumulated Defened Income Tax Debus 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depieaanon and Amorazaaon (Schedules 333. 342, 331) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance ai close 
of year 

(b) 

7,030 

405 
1.580 

2.517 
7.944 

44.872 
(250) 

99 
9.803 
5.146 

79,146 

558 
6.503 
3.158 

11,122 

762 
40.997 

63,100 

676.663 
221,600 

(389.011) 
509.252 

651,498 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(C) 

579 
1.993 

739 
81 

7.937 
11.199 
29,252 

(457) 
63 

12.908 
(86) 

64,208 

885 
7.065 

11,379 

4.960 
39.492 

63.781 

653.641 
296,731 

(404.967) 
545.405 

673,394 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - L IABILITIES 4ND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
IDollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

53 

56 

57 

38 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Accouni 

751 

732 

753 

754 

733, 756 

757 

739 

760,761,761 3,762 

763 

764 

765, 767 

766 

766 5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771.772.774.775. 

782, 784 

791, 792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798 5 

TiUe 

(a) 

Cuncni Liabiliues 
Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable. Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

(}ther Accounts Payable 

Inlerest and Dividends Payable 

Payables lo Affiliaied Compantes 

Accnied Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Curreni Liabilities 

Equipmenl Obligations and Other Long-Tenn Debi due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Cunem Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmanued 

Equipmegt Obligations 

Capitalized Lekse Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamonized Oebt Premium 

Interest in Defauh 

Defened Revenues-Trans^rs from Goveromeni Authonues 

Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Defened Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Slock (Schedule 230) (L 53&S4) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Suck 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retamed Eanungs. 

Appropnated 

UnapptopnaKd (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrem Marfceuble Equity Secunties 

Less Treasuiy Stocfc 

Net Slockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 
of year 

(bl 

2.316 
9,522 
1.452 

12.894 
5,097 

52,782 
34.816 

9.519 
5.659 

134^057 

2.320 
15,714 

152,616 

46,672 
217.322 

88.636 
88.636 

49,219 

162.264 

300.119 
651.498 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

1.232 
3,271 
2.252 

15.297 
6,956 

57,020 
26.095 

3.317 
36.365 

151.805 

4.965 
17.992 

172,436 

27,665 
223.058 

88.636 
88.636 

47,319 

162.576 

298.531 
673.394 

Line 
No 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

33 

56 

37 

38 

59 

60 

61 

62 

NOTcS AND REMARKS 
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Roadimnais DRGW Year 19. 92 

200. COMPARATIVE .STATEME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The nous listed below are provided lo disclose supplemeniary information on mailers which have an imponani elfecl on the financial condmon of Ihe earner 
The earner shall give (he paniculars called for herein and where (here is nothing lu repon inscn the word "none ' and in addition ihereio shall enter in separaie 
notes with suitable paniculars other maners involving maienai amounts of the character commonly disclo.sed in financial siaiemems under generally accepted 
accounling and reponing pnnciples. excepi as shown in iKher schedules. This includes siaiemems explaining (11 service iniemiption insurance policies and 
indicating the amouni of indemmiy to which respondeni will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amouni of additional premium respondeni 
;na) be obligated to pav in ihe evem such losses are susiained by other railroads. (2) paniculars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted lo 
officeis and employees, and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income resmcied under provisions of mongages and oiher arrangemenis. 

1 Amouni (esumaied. if necessary) of nei income 0[ retained income which has lo be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other funds 

pursuant to provistons of reorganization plans, mongages. deeds of irusl. or other coniracts S N O N E 

2 Estimated ainouni of fuiure earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

canyover on January I of ihe year following that for which Ihe repon is made S N O N E 

3 (a) Explain Ihe procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts Ihe cuneni and pasi service pension costs, indicaung whether or 

not consisteni with Ihe pnor year Accoun t ing i s i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h FASB S t a t e m e n t No. 8 7 , 
" E m p l o y e r s ' Ace Vccount ing f o r P e n s i o n s " . 

(b) State amouni. tf any. represenung the excess of Ihe aciuanally computed value of vested benefiis over the total of Ihe pension fund 

Not (de te rminab le f o r i n d i v i d u a l companies in t h e p l a n $ 
(c) Is any pan of penston plan funded"* Specify Yes _ X _ No 

(I) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company N o 

If funding IS by inisi agreemeni. list tnisieefs) T h e N o r t h e r n T r u s t C o m p a n y 
Date of inisl agreemem or latesi amendmem S e p t e m b e r 9 , 1 9 8 8 

If respondeni is affiliated in any way with the inisieets). explain affiliation N O N E 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in Ihe pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating chaiges under Ihe agreement 
See page 9 

(e) (t) Is any pan of the pension plan lund invested in stock or other secunues of ihe respondeni or any of its affiliates'' Specify 

Yes No J L _ 

If yes. give number of ihe shares for each class of stock or oiher secuniy 

(11) Are voting nghts atuched to any secunues held by the pension plan.' Specify Yes }L No If ves. who determines how stock ts 

voted' T r u s t e e 

4 Sute whether a segregated poliucal fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Acl of 1971 (18 U S C 610) 

Yes _2L No 

NONE S. (a) The ainouni of employcis contnbuuon to employee stock ownenhip plans for ihe cuneni year was S . 

(b) The ainount of investment lax credit used lo reduce cuneni tncome lax expense resulting from contnbutions to qualified employee stock ownership 

plans for the cuneni year was S N O N E 

6 In reference lo Docket No. 37465 specify the lolal amouni of business entenainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account. 
t NONE 

Continued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculars wuh respeci to contingent assets and liabilities at Ihe close of the year, in accordance with Insirucuon 5-6 in the Uniform Sysiem 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are nol reflected in Ihe amounis uf Ihe respondeni 

Disclose Ihe naiure and amouni of contingency Ihat is material 

Examples of contingem liabiliues are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or Ihrealened liugauon. assessments or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreemenls or obligations to repurchase secunues or propeny Addmonal pages may be added if more space is needed (Explain 

and/or reference to lhe following pages i 

NONE 

(a) Changes tn Valuation Accounts 

8 Markeuble Equity Secunties 

Cosi Markel 

Dr (Cr) 

10 Income 

Dr (Cr) 10 

Slockholders Equity 

(Current Yr ) Curreni Portfolio N/A 

asof / Noncurreni Portfolto N/A 

(Prevtous Yr ) Curreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

as of Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

(bl At , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equtty securities were as follows 

Gains Losses 

Curreni 

Noncurreni 

Ic) A net unrealized gain (loss) o rS_ 

The cost of securities sold was based on the . 

. on lhe sale of marketable equity securtties was included in net income for . 

(meihod) cost ofall the shares ofeach security held ai time of sale 

.(yearl 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising afler date of ihe financial siaiemems bui prior lo ihe niing, applicable (o 

marketable equity securittes owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE. / (dale) Balance sheet dale of reported year unless specified as previous year 

9. Sale of Receivables, see notes on page 10. 
10. Sale/Leaseback Arrangement, see notes on page 11, 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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:00 C0MP.\RAT1VE .STATEMENT OK KINANCIAL PO.SITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTE.S TO FINANCIAL ST.^TEME.NTS 

Notes to Schedule 200, Page 7, item 3(d) 

Charges are allocated on basis of actuarial valuation for each 
coinpany participating in the Plan. Participating companies are: 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 
Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co. 
Denver & Rio Grande Western Railroad Co. 
SPCSL Corportation 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSmON-EXPL.\NATORY NOTES-Concludcd 

NOTES TO n N A N C U L STATEMENTS 

Page 8, item 9; Sale of Receivables 

Commencing in late 1989, Respondent, Southern Pacific Trans­
portation Company Combined With St. Louis Southwestern Railway (SPT) 
and Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. (RGR), a subsidiary of Rio Grande 
Industries, Inc. (RGI, the controlling company of Rio Grande Holding, 
Inc., respondent's parent company), agreed that certain net receivables 
of respondent and SPT (including interline accounts) would be sold to 
RGR without recourse on a continuing basis for a period of up to five 
years subject to certain terms and conditions. The proceeds from the 
sales of receivables consist of notes receivable which are partially 
interest bearing and are expected to be repaid as the receivables are 
collected. Respondent and SPT have agreed to service the receivables 
sold and are paid fees for such services. The sale price for the 
receivables sold is based upon the face amount of the receivables and 
is reduced by discounts for expected defaults, servicing costs and 
anticipated collection periods. 

Also in 1989, RGR eind ABS Commercial Paper, Inc. (ABS), an 
unaffiliated third party, agreed that VHR may sell on a continuing 
basis to ABS an undivided interest in the receivables purchased 
from respondent and SPT up to an aggregate amount of proceeds of 
$300 million at any one time for a period up to five years on terms 
that provide for certain limited recourse provision, additional 
default discounts and residual interests being retained by RGR, 
subject to certain conditions. RC» has sold receivables on a con­
tinuing basis and ABS has issued commercial paper backed by the 
purchased accounts receivable, with the proceeds used to pay RGR, 
which in turn pays respondent and SPT. As of December 31, 1992, 
respondent has sold $48,585,000 of net outstanding receivables and 
had notes receivable from RGR of $23,158,000 of which $2,220,000 
were interest bearing. It is anticipated that the sales of 
receivables to RGR and ABS and the issuance of commercial paper 
will continue in 1993. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Page 8, item 10; Sale/Leaseback Arrangement 

In June, 1992, respondent completed a sale/leaseback transaction 
whereby it sold 61 locomotives and 989 freight cars for $36.5 million, 
and leased them back under operating leases for terms of between 
seven and fifteen years. Initial annual rental under the lease is 
$5.3 million. A majority of the proceeds (30.7 million) from this 
transaction was used to pay down maturing equipment debt obligations 
in June, 1992. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concludcd 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL CTATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested mfonnaiion for the respondeni penaining to the 
resalls of operations for Ihe year 

2 ReponiolaloperattngexpensesfromSchedule4IOofthisrcpon Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown tn Ihts .schedule and expense amounts 
reponed in Schedule 410 musl be fully explained on page 18 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under Ihe cost method un 
Ihe appropnate line No 19 for Accouni No 513 "Dividend Income " Lisi 
dividends accounted for by Ihe equity method on the appropriate dividend line 
No 25 under the "Income from Afliliated Compaiues" subsection of this 
schedule. 

4 All conira entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis 
5 Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line IS, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, coluinn (b) 
Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14. culumn (bl 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14. column (el 
Line 49. column (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Luie 62, coluinn (b) 
= Luie 63, column (b) 
= Ijne 64, coluinn (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620, column (h) 
= Line 620, column (f) 
= Line 620. column <g) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

item 

(a) 

Amouni for 
cuneni year 

(bl 

(IOII Freight 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
329,782 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

Id) 

315,426 329,782 

Passenger-relaled 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(1041 Swnchmg 3.714 3.456 3.714 
(IOS) Water Transfers 

(106) Demunage 724 1.150 724 
(IIP) Inctdenml 1.206 1.638 1.206 
(121) Joint Factlity-Credu 18 18 
(122) Joint Factlity-Debit in 
(SOI) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authonties-lines 1-9) 335,444 321,669 335,444 10 
(S02) Railway operating revenues-Transfeis from Govemment 

Authonues for current operations 

12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amonization of defeired 
transfeis from Government Authonties 12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATINC REVENUES (lines 10-12) 335.444 321.669 335.444 13 

14 (531) Railway oiierating expenses 324.984 305.031 324.984 14 

IS 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

Net revenue from railway operations 10.460 16.638 10-460 IS 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from protieny used in other than camer operations 171 221 
(510) Miscellaneous rem income 500 417 
(512) Separately operated propenies-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost meihod) 150 
(514) Interesi Income 827 1.053 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 52 
(517) Release of premiunis on funded debt 

(518) ReunburBeinenta received under conmctt and igieeiueuts 

(519) Miscellaneous income 2.468 683 r i ^ m ^ i S i P ; ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m 
Income from afTiliated companies: 519 

a. Pivideiida (equity method) 

.b. Equiiy in undiMiibutBd e i iunga Qoaaea) 

100 
T245T 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 3.821 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 14.281 

2^428 
19.066 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of propeity used in other than canier operauons 1.004 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately ojieraied propeities-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of invesmieni organization 

(550) Inconie Tiansferred under contracts and agreements 

^^mmmmiii IMII'IMP in 

751 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 4.520 1.015 w^ajV-ftw''-;-".-! i 35 
36 

37 

(553) Uncollecnble accounts 1.051 96 • f.;.-"-o 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONSI (linet 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges I (lines 28 , 36) 

6.575 
7.706 

1.862 
17 204 m^^^mwmmmi a 

137 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

31 

52 

53 

S4 

55 

56 
57 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

63 

66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

. 
• 
. 
• 

. 

. 

• 
• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(346) Interesi on funded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

(347) Interesi on unfunded debt 

(348) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(346) Interest on funded debt, 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREOUENT ITEMS 

(335) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(336) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other income taxes 

(337) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-30) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(360) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 

of j ) 

(362) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 32 + 33 + 34) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(370) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(390) Income taxes on extraordinary ttems 

(391) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraoidinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(392) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting pnnciples (less applicable tax of S ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 -f 59 -f 60) 

Reconaliauon of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on oidinary income (—) 

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (—) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (—) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment ( ••• ) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
curreni year 

(b) 

4.221 

552 
3 

4.776 
2.930 

2,930 

19.052 
4f009 

(19,819) 
3.242 

(312) 

n i 2 ) 

(312) 

10.460 
23.061 

(19.819) 

606 
7.fi24 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

6.823 

675 

7,498 
9.706 

9,706 

7,345 
1,333 

(4,808) 
3.870 
5.836 

5,8-^6 

S.fi-^fi 

16,638 
8.678 

(4,808) 
73 

618 
13,313 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

53 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 
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Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnmgs Accounts of the respondeni for the year, classified m accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2 All conna enmes hereunder Ihouid be shown in parentheses 
3. Show under "Remarks'die amoum cf assigned Federal income lax cooacqueocei fdr Accounu 606 and 616 
4. Segregaie in column (c) all amounis applicable lo the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affibated companies based on the 

equity method of accounung. 
3. Line 3 (hne 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The toul of columns (b) and (c), hnes 

3 and 7, should agree widl Iine61 cohimn (b). Scfaeduie 210 
6 Include in colunm (b) only amouna apphcable lo reamed earnings exchiave of any amounia induded in colunm (c) 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

1 

Item 

(a) 

Balancei at bepnmng of year 

(601.5) Pnor period adjustments to beginning reuined earnmgs 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baianoe transferred from income 

(603) Appropruiions released 

(606) Other credits to reuined earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit baianoe transferred from income 

(616) Other debiu Ui reiained eamings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) AppropriaUons for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock' 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Ime 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines I, 2 and |4) 

Balances from line IS(c) 

Toul unappropruied retained earnings and equity in 

undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Toul appropruted reuined eamings: 

Credits during year S_ 

Debits during year i 

Ralanre i l Ctnnt nf yMr S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences 
Acenunt MM ^ 

AcenunllSIA % 

Reumed 
earnings^ 

Unappropnated 

(b) 

S 162.560 

67 

67 
(67) 

162,493 
(229) 

162,264 

Equity in undis­
tributed earnuigs 
(loases)orafril-
uted oompanies 

(c) 

$ 16 

245 

245 
(245) 
(229) 

N/A 

NA 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Ifany dividends have nol been declared on cumulanve preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends al beg inningof year and end ofyear 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the informanon as requested (.oncerning ihe cash Hows during lhe year Eilher the direci or indirecl method can be used Tiie direct method shows as its principal 
..omponenis opeiaiing lash receipis and pa>menis. such as i.ash received from customers as cash paid lo suppliers and employees, ihe sum of which is net cash now from 
uperating aL-iiviiies the mdirett meihod siaris with net income and adjusts ii for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the 
curreni period to reconcile it lo net cash flow irom operating aciiviiies If direci meihod is used complete lines 1-41 indirect method complete lines 10-11 Cash for the 
purpose ol ihis schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-ierm. highlv liquid investments readilv convertible to Iinown amounts of cash and so near 
their matuniv ihai thev present insignificani r isl of changes in value because ol changes in inlerest rates Information about all investing and financing aciiviiies which do 
noi direcilv alfeci cash shall be separaielv disclosed in footnotes to this schedule Thev shall clearly lelaic ihe cash l i f any) and noncash aspects of transactions Examples of 
noncash invesung and tiansacnons include convening debt lo equit> acquiring assets bv assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a 
mongage lo the seller, obtaining an assei bv entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities Some 
transactions are pan cash and pan noncash, onlv ihe cash portion shall be reported directly in ihe stalemenl of cash flows Refer to KAS Statement No 93. Staiemeni of 
Cash Flows, tor Further details 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

1 

^ 
3 

4 

5 

ft 
• ; 

.1 

1) 

Cross 

Check 

X 

Description 

la) 

Cash received from operanng revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other Income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

• merest paid met of amounis capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Oiher—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES iLines 1-8) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

ICI 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

3 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME FO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Descnpnon 

la) 

Current Year 

(bl 

Income from LOnnnuini operanons 1 ( 3 1 2 / 

Prior Year 

(Cl 

5,836 

Line 

No 

10 

-VDJUSfMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

1 ine 

No 

II 

i : 

13 

14 

15 

Ift 

17 

m 

19 

:o 

•»l 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

la) 

Loss Igaini un sale or disposal uf tangible property and investments 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Increase ldecrea.se) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (lossesi of affiliates 

Decrease (increasei in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increasei in maienals and supplies, and other curreni assets 

Increase (decrease) in current habilmes other than debt 

Increase (decrease! in oiher—net 

Net cash provided from continuing operations (I ines 10-18) 

Add (subiracil cash generated (paid) by reason of disconnnued 

operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATINC ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 A M l 

Current Year 

(b) 

2,075 
27,183 

(19.820) 
245 

(8.317) 
(2,127) 
12.958 
23.657 
35.542 

35.54? 

Prior Year 

(cl 

(175) 
28.050 
(6 ,113) 

148 
(1 .298) 

274 
9.955 

(1 .202) 
35.475 

35.475 

Line 

No 

:o 

^ 1 

CASH hLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

I ine 

No 

T ^ 

:3 

24 

;5 

1ft 

n 

:s 

:9 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

lai 

Proceeds from vale ol propenv 

Capnal expenditures 

NCI change in lemporarv Lash invesimems noi gualifving as cash equivalents 

Proceeds irom vale-repavmeni of investment and advances 

Purchase price ol long-lerm investment and advances 

Set decrease nncieavei in sinking and other special funds 

Other—net 

SET C-\SH USED IN INVESTING VCTIVITIES (Lines :2 - :8 i 

Current Year 

(b) 

40.065 
(25,680) 

317 
(3.158) 

327 
(4.534) 
7.337 

Prior Year 

ICI 

3.849 
(25,584) 

1 

(62) 

(21.796) 

Line 

No 

n 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

IConimued on n m paen 
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240. STATEMENT O F C A S H FLOWS (Condodcd) 
(Dollan m Thouaanda) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVnTES 

Na 
Cnm 
Cback 

EMKnpdoa 

(a) 
Cumni Veu 

(b) 

Pnor Ybar 

(cl 
Line 
-Na 

30 Prooeada (Mm iiaiiantc of kmi-iam dabi 30 

PfiDopsI pMyuwutt of loQs-ttfiB dcbc (36.428) (6 .528) 
12- ProoBads fron i s of capnal Bock 

Purdiaac pnoa of aoqumni ireaiury aock 

Caah dhndcDda paid (8 .750) 
3] . Other—BS 33. 

36. NET CASH FROM FINANCINO ACTIVmES (Lim* 30-35) (36.428) (15.278) 
37 NET INCREASE (DBOtEASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Liaaa 21. » A 36) 6,451 
38. Cart and caah aquwalaBa at b a f ' l "* '*— war 579 

(1.599) 
37 

2.173 38 

39. CASH AND CASH BQUIVALEKIS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Linai 37 A 31) 7,030 579 
39. 

Bnmnuna to Schaduli 240 
; Ihc yaar lbr: 

lag tMHudr 4.494 7.303 40 

41. i(n«tr 9_^300 2.891 
•Oaly appHaa if mdiKa method la adapKd. 
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245. W O R K I N G C A P I T A L 
(Dollars in Thcnivands) 

1 rhis vchcoiik- should include onlv uaia penainirip lo railssav iransponauon services 
2 Cans OUI cakulaiioii ol l incs 9 ]() 20 and 21 lo lhe nearest vs hole numhe: 

Line 
No 

1 

1 

.1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

n 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

21 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURREN r O P E R A r i N G ASSETS 

Interline and Olhcr Balances (705) 

Cusiomers (706) 

Other (707) 

rOFAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railwav Operating Revenue 

Rem Income 

TCrrAL OPERAT INC REVENUES 

Average Dailv Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING L I A B I L I T I E S 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 

Audited Accounts and \\ages l>avable (753) 

Accounts l>ayable—Olhcr (754) 

Other Taxes Accrued (761 5) 

TOTAL C U R R E N r OPERATINC L I A B I L I T I E S 

OPERATING E.XPENSES 

Railway Operanng Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operanng Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operaling Expenses in Curreni 

Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

M A T E R I A L S A N D SUPPLIES 

Total Material and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

in Acct 712 

Matenals and bupplies held lor Common 

Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL W O R K I N C C A P I T A L 

Source 

No 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 

Schedule 200. line 6. culumn b 

Noie A 

Line 1 -I 2 -1- 1 

Schedule 210. line 13. column b 

Note B 

Lines 5 -I- 6 

Line 7 - 360 days 

Line 4 - line 8 

Lines 9-1-15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

N o i e A 

Sum of lines II lo 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column h 

Schedule 410. hnes 136. 137. 138. 213. 232. 317. 

column h 

Line 16 -f line 6 - line 17 

Line in - 360 davs 

Line 15 - line 19 

Line 10 - hne 20 (Note C) 

Line 21 x hne 19 

Schedule 200. hne 1 * line 2. column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

N o i e A 

Line 25 - hne 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amoun i 

(b) 

1.580 
B 

2,216 
3,796 

335,444 
32,345 

367.789 
1,022 

4 
19 

2,316 

9,522 
1,452 
5,587 

18.877 

324.984 

27,133 
330.196 

917 

21 
. 
. 

7.030 
_ 

9.803 

9,803 
9.803 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carriei pon ion only Comnion carrier refers lo railway transponanon service 

(B) Rem Income is the sum of Schedule 410. column h. lines 121. 122. 123. 127. 128. 129. 133. 134. 133. 208. 

210. 212, 227, 229. 231. 312. 314. and 316 Rent income is added lo railwav operating revenues to produce 

toial revenues Rem income is also added to loial operating expenses lo exclude ihc rent revenue nems from 

operanng expense 

(C l If resuli IS negauve. use zero 
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GENERAL LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1 Schedule 310 shuuld give particulars ol stocks, bonds, other secured obligauons, unsecured notes, and investmem advances of afTiliaied companies held 
by respondeni at close of year Also disclose the investmenis made, disposed of. and wniien down dunng the year and Ihe applicable dividends and tnieresi 
crediled to income as a result of those investments Thev should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondeni For dertntlion of afniiated companies, see 
Ihe rules goveming Account No 721 'InveMments and advances, afniiated companies.' in the Umfoim Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 List Ihe investmems in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of invesiments by accounts in numencal older 
I A) Siocks 

l l ) Camers-aciive 
(2) Camers-inaciive 
(3) Noncamers-active 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 

iB) Bonds (including U S Government Bondsl 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(Dl Unsecured notes 
(E) Invesimeni advances 

3 The subclassincalion ol classes (Bl. (C). iD). and lE) should be the same as thai provided for class (A) 
4 The kinds ol industry represemed bv respondeni's investments in ihe secunnes of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite ihe names of the 

issuing corporations, the symbols and mdustnal classiricauons to be as follows 
Symbol Kind of Indusiry 

I .Agnculiure. foresiry. and nshenes 
II Mining 

III Construcnon 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Vll Transponanon. communications, and other public uuliues 

VIII Services 
IX Govemmem 
.X All other 

5 Bv camers. as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operaling railroads, facilines auxiliary thereto such as bndges. femes, unton depou. 
and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freighi cars, express service and facilines, electne railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transponanon equipment, pipe lines (other Ihan those for transponanon of water), and other insifumenialilies devoted to the 
transponanon of penons or prapeny for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant lo be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose ot these schedules, include telephone compantes. telegraph compantes, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc [^lrel) holding companies" arc to be classed as noncamer companies, even diough lhe secunnes held by such companies are 
largely or entirely Ihose issued or assumed by cameis 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization fur operating propeny or adminisienng ns Hnancial affairs An inactive corporation 
IS one which has been pracucally absorbed in a conirollmg corporation and which neither operaies property nor administen iis nnancial affairs: if it mainlaiiu an 
urganizaiion ii does so only for the purpose ot complying with legal requiremenls and mainiaining mle lo propeny or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amouni. mvesimenis in which the onginai cost or present equity in loul assets is less Ihan SIO.OOO 
9 Include investmems in unincorporated ennnes such as lessee organizanuns Exclude amounts noimally settled on a current basis 

10 Do not include the value of secunnes issued ur assumed by respondeni 
11 For afniiates which do noi repon to lhe Intentate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnoies the name and exieni of control of the 

other conirollmg entities 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

I Give paraculan of invesunents in stocks, bonds, other secured obligauons. unsecured notes, and investmem advances of companies affiliaied widi 
lespondent. included ui aeeounu Nos 7IS.--SiDkingFunda".7l6."CapiialF«nds".72l."lnvestinenuaBd Advanees AfniiaiedCainpBia",Bnd7l7.'-Odar 
Fuads " 

2- Enlnes ui this schedule should be made in •^"^niy* with die defmitions and general mstniciions given on page 18. classifymg ttw uivestinenu by means 
of letten. figures, and symbols in coiumns (a), (b). and (c) 

3 Indicate by means of an aibitraiy mark in colunin (d) Ihe obligation in suppon of which any secunty is pledged, moitgaged. or otherwise encumbered, 
givuig names and odier unponam pamculan of such obligations in foomoies 

4 Give totals for each clau m i for each subclaas and a gnnd lotal for each accouni 
5 Entnes m column (d) ihouU diow date of maiuniy of bonds and odier evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designanoo mature 

senally. the dale in column (d) may be reponed as "Senally 19 lo 19 " Abbieviaiioos m conunon uae in standaid fmancial publications may 

Luir 
No 

1 

» 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No 

-J"* 
7i5i 

7 1 S 

71^ 
717 

Class 
No 

(b) 

A - l 

A-? 

A-3 

n--^ 

R - 1 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 

VII 
11 

V I I 

X 

Y 

VTT 

Name of issuing company and alao lien reference, if any (include nte for prefened 
stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

DENVER UNION TRML RWY. CO. -COMMON 
TRAILER TRAIN CO. -COMMON 

TnTAT, A - 1 

RIO GRANDE MOTOR WAY. TNC. -COMMON 

RIO GRANDE LAND CO. -COMMON 

TnTAT. A 

RTO rtRAWn-Rl R-pr-RTVARTj-R.Q Hjr-
f lNRFn . VARTriTl.q RATF MOTTT 

DRNVT^R ITWTnW TRMT. RUY. C O . 
RIO GRANDE MOTOR WAY, I N C . 

TOTAT. R_1 

TOTAL ACCOUNT 7 2 1 

.qTlMK-TlMn FTIMD ) 
CAPTTAT. •pTmri ) NDNTT 
OTHER FUNr) ) 

fiRAWn TOTAT. 

Extent 
of Comral 

le) 

I 6 . 6 T 
. 6 ? 

i n n . n n 

1 0 0 . 0 0 

Luie 
No. 

r~r 

22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

LINE 1 = ATSF RWY. C O . , BN I N C . , UP R . R . CO. 

n-i 
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310. INVESTMENTS A N D ADVANCES A F F I U A T E D COMPANIES—Coa i l n iNd 

(Do l lan ta Thousandsl 

be used to comerve space. 

6. If any of lhe compmies mcluded m this ichedule are controlled by rapondeni die pereem ofconlrol should be shown in column (ei In case any companv 

l i i i i d u comrDlled odier dian ihrough acnial ownership of secunties. give panicuian in a footnote In cases of joint control, give names of other panics and 

pamculan of comral. 

7 If any advances icponed are pledged, give paraculan ui a foouoie. 

8. InveiiiueiiB in companies in which neidier the onginal coat or piesent equity in ratal asseu are less than SIO.IXX) may be combuied in one Hgure 

9 Also included should be mvesimems tn unincofpoiaied entmea such as lesiee organiiations (exclusive of amounu nominally settled on a currem basisi 

10. Thu scfaeduie should not include secunnes issued or asHimcd by respondeni 

11- For affiliates whicta do not repon to die inientate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other enuties by 

foomoKs. 

Luie 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

i 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Ti 
24 

23 

U 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Invesonenis snd advances 

Openins >****'^* 

( 0 

5 
396 
l m 

a33 

2 . U 6 

•^,7?n 

?^?pn 

?Rq 
719 

1 inR 

7 nliR 

7,0HB 

Additions 

(«) 

Deducnons ( i f odier 
than sak. explami 

(h) 

317 
? 1 7 

317 

?17 

317 

Closmg balance 

(1) 

S 
79 
Rk 

833 

?,liR6 

3.40.-? 

? ??n 

?Rq 
719 

1.108 

6,7?1 

b,T31 

Disposed o f 
profit (loss) 

(J) 

Adjustmenu 
Account 721 i 

Ik) 

Dividends or 
inlerest credited 

to income 
l i l 

i n n 

100 

8? 

182 

182 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

» 
: i 

: 2 

a 
24 

23 

TA 

27 

•a 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•10 

Repon R-l 
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310. INVFJiTMENT.S AND ADVA.NCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
iDollars in Thousandsi 

Line 

Nl. 

Account 

S.. 

l a i 

1 
: • 

3 

1 -* 1 
s 1 

^ i 
7 

8 1 

•»! 

IU i 

li 1 

i : 

'3 
14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Class 

No 

i b i 

Kind of 

industrv 

I l - l 

Name nl issuing i.ompan> and also lien rclcrenie. if anv (include rale for preferred 

Moiks jnd hondsi 

idl 

i 

Extent 

ol Control 

..-1 

Line 

No 

1 

1 1 1 : 

i i i 3 1 
1 j 1 4 1 
1 1 ' 5 

1 

See pages 26 & 27. 

6 | 

^ 
1 X 1 
1 '' 
' 10 
1 I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

W 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS A N D ADVANCES A F F I L I A T E D COIMPANIES—Concluded 

(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and advances 

Opening balance 

(f) 

Addiliiins 

Ig l 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(hi 

See pages i 

Closing balance 

(11 

6 A 2 7 . 

Disposed i)f 
pnirn Ilussi 

IJI 

Ail|us(mcniN 
ALL-Duni 721 S 

Ik l 

Disidends nr 
inleresi Lfcdited 

U) in(.omv 
111 

I mc 
N i l 

1 

2 

3 

J 

5 

n 

-
K 

I I 

1(1 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

l y 

:o 
1 1 

^ 1 

: i 

:4 

25 

:h 

:? 

:x 
:9 

i() 

; i 

32 

13 

34 

35 

36 

37 

>8 

39 

40 
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z 
< ^ 
i 
9 
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< 
tu - . 

2 
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s 

^ U ""^ 

^ li i 
i is i (3 '-J-ic 3" 
' - I - a * SI 

1 1 1 2 
* »« a 
Zl ' i i 5 
s i l 8 1 3 1 S 
1 s:;; -

- E 3. 

ii ! 

a f- - « £ 
£ = 2 S »• mil 

g " " a s 

— 2 — o ' • 

llili 
Mll=̂  
•9 l - O o = 

Iiiil 
| 2 2 S | 

& 5 S 5 b. 
u e e e 0 
ae UJ UJ u i u . 
— <N ^ •« m 

ii : 
J z 

ii 
o 
:; a 
: " S w 
5 = 
"̂  s 

e 2 c 
- ^ 5 i !a 
1 i'=-is. 

< £ 

§ is 
= u 
« >, S a« 
C e 

< •^ 

" " -2 00 
>• 3 - = 

t j i £ ' 

2 . • ? 
E g I 
ts u >< 

ia 
u 

a *• : o 

s = 
1 i 

3 

c 
3 
u 

o 

c 

•8 

a 

1 
s 
3 

O 

1 
z 

-

u 

c 

»J 

^ 

u 

^ 

M 

i i o 
j z 

/— 
CV 

•CJ­
CN 

TH 

CV 

• J 
cv 

a 
o 
o 

1 

c 
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1-

1 

ig 
1 ^ 
1^ 
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2 o 
^ o 

ss a 
-

f M 

n 
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#̂  

V 

^ 

*r \ 

»n 

« 

« 
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r* 

oo 

ao 

o* 

1 ^ 

o 

1 — 

_ 

.= 

M 

r^ 

»»i 

1 ^ 

>. 

f 

s 

l f l 

^ 
u 

i! 
o 
z 

• n 

n 
TH 

o 
. »H 

CO 
^ w 

vO 

o 

> 
2 

C 

c 
2 < 
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t t 
O 

O 
1— 

^ 

i n 

V l 

<C 

« 

1 ^ 

r-

9C 

0 0 

» 

2 
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r i 

-

r 

^^ 
r* i 

S 

f M 
r»* 

r -
r j 

f M 

T 
r g 

i n 
r^ 

a 

<o 
r* i 

a 

r^ 
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cv 
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I N M F R I . C l i O . ^ ^ C U N C E R M V . H K r i ' R M s TO BE M A D E IN SCHF.ULLF .330 

1 O I M - r-iriiv-'-il-irs •'! 'lJlan^.l•^ j i ilu- hrginning j n d i lose n i lhc vear and of all ..haneo Junng inc vear in \..couni No "31 "Rnad and l^quipmeni 

Pioper i \ " Jnd Aicoui i i No 732 "Impr.nemcnts on Ijiascd Propern ' ..la^sified bs p r iman aicnunis in accordance »«iih ihe Un i io rm Svsiem of A t i oun is lor 

Kailroad Companies Ihe balances, hv primarv a>.c(iunts should insofar as Lnnvin. ne seated m ..olumn (b i and all changes m::di.- during the i-ear should be 

analvzed in columns (>.l tn ( f ) . inclusive ( 'o lumn i h l it ihe aggregate o l columns i b l lo i f ) , inclusive Grand totals o i columns i b i and (h i should e()ual the sum 

ol •\ccounts "31 and 732 tor ihc respecnve period- if nui . lu l l espiaiitition should he made in a lootnoic 

2 In column Ic) are (o be shov^n disbursemenis made for me >peciiii. purpose o l piirchas.pg sOnsiruv.!ing, and equipping ne» lines, j n d lor ihe exien^iun 

01 old lines, as prosided for in Instruction 2 -1 . " I tems to be vihaiged:' ol 'he l .n i iurrn .Svstem oi ALCOUHIS lor Kailroad Companies ior such items 

3 In column (d) is to be shown ihe cost of J lailv^as or portion ihereol. avquireu as an operating entitv or svstem bv purchase, merger .onsolidation 

reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or oiherskise 

4 In LOlumn w , and le l should he included all enmes orsvermu expendiiures for jddi i io i is and hetierments as del ined, uneiher or not replacing o i in r 

property 

i In column (f) should be entered all vreUiis rep'eseniing propertv sold, abandoned, or otherskise retired 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in C3i:h iransier, . id|ustmeni, or clearance, between road and equipmeni accoums. should be included in ine colun.n m 

svhich the Item ^vas ini i ial ly included, also the iransler o l prior vean Jebiis or credits from invesimem in road and equipmeni lo operating expenses or other 

accounts, or vice sersa. should be included m ihe column applicable lo current 'terns o l like nature bacn such iransler. adjusimeni. or clearance should be luUv 

explained when in excess of SIOO.OOO 

'' I f during lhe vear an individual chaige of SIUO.UOO or more was made to -Nccouni No 2. 'Land foi Transponanon Purposes." siate in a footnoie ihecosi . 

locauon. area, and other details which wi l l ideniifv ihe properly 

8 Report on line 29 amounis not includible in ihe primary roaa accounts The items reported should be brieflv identified and explained under "Notes and 

Remarks." below Amounis should be reported on ihis line only under special circumstances, usuallv alter permission is obtained f rom the Ccmmission tor 

exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such authoritv should be made when explaining ihe amounts reported Respondents musi not make arbiirarv 

changes to ihe printed stub or column headings without specific authoniv Irom the i-ommission 

9 I f during the vear a segment of transponanon propenv was acquired, state 'n a lootnote ihe name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date ol 

acquisit ion, giving location and the cost of the propenv to the respondent Also furnish a staiemeni of ihe amount included in each pnmarv account 

represennng such propertv acquired, reiernng to the column or columns in which the entries appear 

10 If an amount of less than SS,000 is used a.s the min imum for addit ions and bel lcrmcnis to propeny inveslmcnl accounts as prov ided lor in Instruct ion 

2-2 o f t h e Un i i o rm System of Accounts for Rai l road Companies, state in a footnoie the amount used 

NOTES AND REMARK.S 

Rai l road .Annua l R e p o n R - l 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQI IPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT.S TO LEA.SED PROPERTV AND EQUPMENT 
• IJiillars in Thciusandsi 

1. nc-

h"' 

1 

; 
1 

4 
.s 

n 

-
ft 

1 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Ih 
17 

IS 

'" 
:o 
; i 
^ 1 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

:s 

1 -** 
in 

31 

32 

'? 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

1 

Xcuuni 

U l 

21 1 and lor irjnspiinjiion purposes 

. ii CrjUini! 

• 4i (Jtner nent iii-»dv expenditures 

•ft funnels and subwass 

lAi Bnuses iresiles and culcens 

iTi Elesated structures 

i8i Ties 

i9i Rail and other track matenal 

l l l l Ballast 

Il3i Fences snowsheds and signs 

1161 Sianon jnd olTice buildings 

1 i7l Roadwav buildings 

(181 Neater stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

120) Shops and enginehouses 

(221 Storage warehouses 

i23l Wharves and docks 

i24i Coal and ore wharves 

1251 TOFC COFC terminals 

i26i Communication systems 

i27i Sienals and mterlockers 

. 29) Power plants 

|3I) Power-transmission sysiems 

135) Miscellaneous structures 

i37l Roadwav machines 

139i Public improvements - Construction 

144) Shop machinery 

i45i Power-plant machmerv 

Other ispecils and explain) 

TOTAL E.\PENDITLRES FOR ROAD 

(32) Locomooves 

(33) Freight-iiaui can 

(S4) Passenger-train can 

(SS) Highway revenue equipmeni 

(S6) Floaling equipmem 

(S7) Work equipmeni 

(S8) MisceUaneoua equipment 

(S9) Compuier sysiems and word processing equipmeni 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest durug consnucnon 

(80) Other elements of invesiment 

(90) Conamicnoo m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at beginnine 
ol vcjr 

Ibl 

1 1 2 . 2 3 9 
fi^^nUfi 

1 ,2q i 
Uli,086 
? q , 3 7 ? 

1 1 7 , 5 8 1 
POQ^qfiR 

Uq;infi 
'7 l tQ 

l U . 1 5 3 
1 . 3 1 3 

i s q 
2,1+68 

? i h'̂ -^ 

2 , 1 9 1 
1 3 , o q s 
? o •](=ip 

' 'sfik 
1 ^nyq 

sfiii 
1 5 , 0 3 9 

9 . 2 7 3 
8 , 3 P U 

806 
968 

61i8,Um 
108 ,531 
176 fton 

1 ^Uqn 

6.U02 
? j ? n 
1 ;2q8 

? o 6 7 3 1 

' 5 ; ? I i b 

9 5 0 . 3 7 2 

Expenditures dunng 
the vear tor ungmal 
road and equipmeni 

ment. and road exten­
sions 

I C l 

Expenditures dunng 
Ihe \eis ior pur 
chase ot existing 
tines reorganiza­

tions etc 
I d l 

Lin. 
No 

1 
s 

1 

J 

5 

f) 

7 

8 

1 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

T l 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Line 2 9 " - E s t i m a t e d c o m p l e t i o n r e p o r t a d j u s t m e n t s 
a n t i c i p a t e d t o o c c u r w i t h i n one y e a r . 

Railroad Aonuai Repon R-l 
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^M) K O M ) P K O P F R M V S D K Q U P M E N I \ M ) | M P K O \ EMKVFS T O I,KA.SED PROPERTY \ M ) K Q U P M I - N I - < .mlinued 
'D ' . l l j rs .11 lhi. i is jnJsj 

I me 

So 

1 
s 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expendiiuies lor .iddiiions 

during the vear 

Ic-l 

(1+9M 
622 

1 
238 
339 

k npR 
5 :799 
2 . 0 9 3 

U10 

63 
Q f i l k 

1 ,395 
1 'q5U 

9 

906 
38 

301 

h ,1171 
2 6 - i q q 

15h 

( o n C i ) 

^^28^ 
qs 

(f,?Q) 

110 
2 5 . 6 8 0 

Licdi is ll.l pnipenv reiircc 

Juriiic the vejr 

I I I 

8 
2 

21 

h f t j 
2 , 3 2 q 

' l k6 

2Q 
1 

r ? ) 

1 

I S ? 

2k 

3 , 77 
U0;875 
33.U02 

?73 
6? 

7U 6 i ? 

7 7 . 7 8 q 

L i n e 2 0 , C o l ( h ) , A c c t . 7 3 1 - 9 
L i n e k 2 . C o l ( h ) , A c c t . 902 

Ncl chances durinj; the ycjr 

Ip l 

^502) 
620 

1 
?3f i 
318 

? s 6 i 
3 ; i i 7n 
1 ;9U7 

U i n 

^3 
q 6 i k 

(2Q) 
1,3qU 
7 qs7 

q 
( T ) 

75U 
^R 

277 

( i 117) 
2 3 , 0 2 ? 

r U 0 , 8 7 5 l 
( 3 3 ; 2 U 8 ) 

f l 170) 
' f 3 U l 

Qc^ 

{7R P l i l ) 

110 
(S2 j n q ) 

- #918 
- #110 

(h) 

11 ,737 
6 3 , 6 6 8 

1 ,?q? 
UL ??U 
? q ' 6 q n 

121 , lU? 
21-^ k^fi 

SI ' 363 
7U9 

l U s^3 
1 ^ 1 ^ 

i s q 
2 . 5 5 1 

31 ^ ^ 1 

? 16? 
i u ; u f i q 
31 , 1 i q 

593 
1 n-jR 

-sL 
15 ,793 

9 ,311 
8 . 6 0 1 

fin6 
( l U q ) 

671 U23 
6 7 ' 6 s 6 

l U 3 ; 6 l 2 

1 Uqn 

5 ,223 
9 nfl6 
1 ,393 

221;Uqn 
5;2U0 

110 
Rqfi Qft-^ 

Linw 

No 

T 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

4 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

21 
40 

41 

42 

43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAO AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 Show in columns ibl and (e). for each primary account, die depreciaoon base used to compute the depreaation chaiges for the month of Januaiy, and m 
columns (c) and (0 show the depreciauon base used to compute the depreaanon charges for the month of December, m columns (d) and (g) show the compoate 
rates used in compuung the depreaation chaiges for the month of December, and on hnes 30 and 39 of these columns show the compoate pereemage for all road 
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascenamed by applying the pnmary accouni composite rates to the depreciation base used m computing Ihe chaiges for 
December and dividing the total so compuied by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not mclude the cost of equipmem 
u.sed. but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 31-23-00, 31-21-00, 33-21-00, 
33-23-00. 33-22-00. and 33-23-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased lo othen when the rents therefiom are included in the rent for 
equipment Accounts Nos, 32-21 -00, 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 32-23-00.36-21-00,36-22-00.36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should 
be lho.se prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission, except thai where the use of component rates has been auihonzed, the composite nues to be 
shown for the respective pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. Ifany changes m nles 
were effective dunng the year, give full paniculan in a foouiote 

2 All leased propenies may be combined and one composite rale computed for each pnmary accouni. or a separate schedule may be mcluded for eacfa such 
propeny 

3 Showmeoluinns(e),(0,and(g)dataappUcabletoLessorproperiy,whenihereuthereforeISindudedinAccounlNoa.31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-O0, 
31-21-00. 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, mclusive. 

4 Ifdepreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciauon base should be rqioited, nevertheless, m suppoit of depreciauon reseives 
Authonty for the disconunuance of accnials should be shown in a foouiote indicating the accounKs) effected. 

3 Disclosures in ihe respective sections ofthis schedule may be omitted if either toul road leased from othen or total equipment leased from othen represents 
less than 3% of total road owned or toul equipmeni owned, respectively. 

Line 
No 

1 
•) 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
T ) 

23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
.30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradine 
(4) Other, nght-of-wav expenditures 
(3) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndses, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(IDBaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Slalion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway bmldings 
(18) Water suuons 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC lennmals 
(26) Conununicauon sysiems 
(27) Signals and mterlocken 
(29) Power planls 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(33) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements—Constmction 
(44) Shop machineiv 
(43) Power-planl machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amonizalton (other than defense protects: 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(32) Loeomonves 
(33) Freighi-lram can 
(341 Passenger-tram can 

(36) Roatmg equipment 
(37) Work equipment 
(38) Miscellaneous equipmem 
(39) Compuier systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USE 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

62.698 
1.289 

43.967 
29.266 

117.581 
209.968 

49.416 
746 

14.112 
1.309 

151 
2.472 

71,429 

2.191 
13.051 
28.595 

584 
1.082 

494 
15.038 

9,266 
8,318 

805 

ft13.ft6R 

108.531 
176:891 

1.490 

6.402 
2.119 

1.298 
7.96.731 
930.599 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

(c) 

63.319 
1.292 

44.149 
29.512 

120.735 
212.492 

51.062 
746 

14.522 
1.309 

l5l 
2.535 

31,084 

2.102 
13.567 
30.477 

593 
1.080 

494 
15.792 

9,304 
8,595 

8 0 5 

6 5 5 . 7 1 7 

67.656 
143.574 

1.490 

5.224 
2.086 

1.391 
221.421 
877.138 

3 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(peicent) 

(d) 

.95 
2.08 
1.29 
1.63 

3.59 
3.98 
1.52 
1.47 
2l61 
2.88 
3.13 
3.06 
2.88 

6.19 
4.57 
3.47 
2.27 
2.97 
4.13 
5.59 
2.71 
3.52 
4 . 0 0 

3.05 

3.84 
3.97 

3.05 

3.00 
6.70 

11.93 
3.97 
NA 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

Al beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

NOT API 

LE.q.q TV 

* 

At close of 
year 
(0 

LICATBLE 

AN 57-

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(perccni) 

(g) 

NA 

Line 
No. 

, 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION—ROAO AND EQUIPMENT OWNEO ANO USED 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information tn regard to credits and debtts to Account No 733. ".\ccumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Pmpeny," dunng 
the year relating to owned and used road and equipmeni Include enlnes for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when die resulUng rents are included 
in dK "Lease Rentals—Credil—Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents—Credit—Equipment" accounts Exclude any entnes for depreciation ofequipmeni dial 
IS used but not owned when the resulung rents are mcluded m "Leaae Rental—Debii—Equipmem" account and "Other Rents—Debit—Eqmpment" aocounti. 
(See Schedule 331 for tbe accumuUted deprecuuon to roid and equiptnent owned and leaied to othen.) 

2 If any dau are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the enmes tn detail. 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary accouni should be designated "Dr." 
4. If diere ts any inconsistency beiween Ihe credits to the reserve as shown m column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanauon should be 

given 
5 Enler amounts representing amortizanon under an audionzed amomzaiion program other dian for defense projeai on bnea 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 
33 

36 
37 

38 

3<> 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

4 

t 

* 
* 
* 

k 

1 

f 

• 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expendimres 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, beslles. and culvens 

(7) Elevated suucnires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Suuon and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel siauons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(23) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-uansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnicnires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Consmicuon 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(43) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amonizauon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(S3) Freight-min c a n 

(54) Passenger-tram can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floabng equipment 

(57) Work eqmpment 

(58) MisceUaneous equipmeni 

(59) Compuier sysiems and word 

processmg equipmeni 

Amortization Adjusunents 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

12.201 
139 

6.120 
9.041 

53.164 
64.282 
11.704 

262 
4.405 

498 
81 

1.064 
4.837 

1.310 
5.549 
9.133 

151 
237 
106 

8.505 
1.789 
3.568 

383 

13.241 
211.770 

68,279 
89.144 

672 

2.519 
1,500 

822 
28,904 

191.840 
403.610 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
operaling 
expenses 

(c) 

599 
27 

569 
479 

4.275 
8.434 

762 
11 

377 
38 

5 
77 

810 

134 
787 

1.028 
13 
32 
20 

847 
252 
297 

32 

(563) 
19.342 

3,334 
6.147 

45 

183 
131 

163 
(2.211) 
7,792 

27.134 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Retirements 

(e) 

2 

21 

748 
2.081 

146 

29 
1 

(3 ) 

1 

152 

24 

3.202 

23.161 
16.453 

216 
59 

39.889 
43.091 

Other debus 

(0 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

12.798 
166 

6,689 
9.499 

56.691 
70,635 
12.320 

273 
4,782 

536 
86 

1,141 
5,647 

1,415 
6,335 

10.164 
1 6 4 

268 
126 

9.200 
2.041 
3 , 8 4 1 

415 

12.678 
227.910 

48.452 
78.838 

717 

9 , 4 8 6 
1 , 5 7 2 

985 
26.693 

159.743 
387.653 

Line 
No. 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

•31 

[32 
•33 

.34. 

35 
36 
37 

3J. 

39 

40 

41 

T o be reported with equipment expenses raiher Ihan W&S expenses. | 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTV 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

i Disclose the rcquircJ mf>irmalion rciatmi: to credits and debits of Accouni 772.' Accrued Liabilits l^•a^cd Propcns. durini: Ihe sear coiiccminu ruad and 
c-quipmeni leased from others 

2 In ciilumn ici. enter amounts ..harmed lo operating expenses, in column lel enter debits lo account ansinj Irom rciiremenis in column ill, enter amounts 
naid in lessor 

' \n \ inconsistencies between credits to accouni charges lo operating expenses and payments lo lesmrs should be lully explained 
4 Required disclosure mav be ommed il leased road and equipmeni propens represents 5'r or less of tola' prapeny owned and used 
5 It selilemenl lor depreciation is made c urrenlls between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Accouni No 772 are made b\ the accounting company, 

ihow in column ici the charges to uperatini! expenses and in column (f) show payments made M the lessor in settlemem Ihereot 

. 
1 
i 

Line! Cross 
No Check 

1 
• » 

.1 

\cc'ount 

la l 

ROAD 

111 Grading 

;' |4) Other, nghl-ut-wa> expenditures | 

-J 1 

5 ' 

b 

li 

9 

10 

II 

12 

1.1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

lii 

19 

20 

21 
1-1 

; j 

(5l Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(81 Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

I 11 n Ballast 

! (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

116) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwas buildings 

(18) Water staltons 

(19) Fuel stations 

' (20) .Shops and engmehouses 

• i22l .Storage warehouses 

i21) Wharves and docks 

1 i24) Coal and ore wharves 

! i2.S) TOFCCOFC terminals 

j (261 Communic-Jlion systems 

. i27) Sienals and inlerlockers 

1 i29) Power plants 

1 1.11) Powcr-iransmission systems 

! i3Sl Miscellaneous stnictures 

24 ; O l ) Roadwas machines 
25 

:<) 
^7 

28 

29 

•ll) 

'1 • 

12 

"•1 

14 

3? 

' 6 

17 

.18 

19 

40 

41 

! (39) Public improsetTwnts—Consiructiun 

1 i44l Shop mjchincry* 

1 i4.^l Power-plant machinery 

; .-Ml other road accounts 

1 Amonization (Adjustmentsl 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQLIPMENT 

(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freighi-nam can 

I (34) Passenger-train cars 

(33) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Floating equipment 

j (37) Work equipment 

' (58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(S9) Computer systems and word 

processug equipmem 

Amomzation Adiustments 

TOT \L EQUIPMENT 

j GR.\ND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ol scar 
(bl 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
operaling 
expenses 

(Cl 

NONE 

, 

Other credits 

(dl 

' 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunne the year 

Retirements 

( e i 

Other debits 

(fl 

1 
1 

1 

1 i 

i 

I 

! 
1 

1 

I 

1 

1 

Balance 
a( close ol 

year 
(gl 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

.10 

Jt_ 
12 

33 

34 

15 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

'To be reponed widi equipment expenses raiher than W&S expenses 

Railniad An.nual Repon R-l 
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340. D E P R E C I A I I O N BASE ANU R A T E . S — I M P R O V E M E N T S T O R O A D A N D E Q L ' I P M E N T L E A S E D F R O M O T H E R S 

iDol lars in Thousand.sl 

1 Show in column ib i lor euch primars account Ihe deprecianon base used in compuong the depreciaoon cnarges tor the month of Januaiy, and in column i c i 
^how the depreciation base u.sed in computing the depreciation charges tor Ihe month of December, in cnlumn td l show the composite rates used in cumpuong the 
deprecianon charges lor the month o l December and on lines 30 and 40 ot these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, 
respecinels avccnained 0\ jpp ls ing the primars jccnuni compoMie r.iies tu the depreciation base used in computing the charges lor December and dividing the 
toial .socompuied bs the total depreciaium base tor the same month 1 his schedule should include onlv improvements lo leased propens charged tu Account 732. 

Improvements on Leased Propens The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or oiherw ise authorized by the Commission, except thai where the use 
ol component rates has been aulhonred. ihe cumpusite rales to he shown lor Ihe respccdse pnmary accounts should be recomputed trom the December charges 
deseloped hs the use ot the ju thor i /ed rates l l jnv charges in rates were ctleciisc during Ihe vear. give lull paniculars in a lootnote 

2 All impnivemenis lo leased pnipunics mas he combined and one composite rate computed lor each pnmary account, or a separaie schedule may be included 
lor each such pnipens 

.1 If depreciaiiun accruals hase been discontinued lor ans accuunt the depreciation base should be reponed, nevenheless in suppon ol depreciation reserves 
Authonty lor Ihe disconunuance ol accruals shuuld be shown in a luutnutc indicating the aecuuntisi affected 

4 Disclosures in lhe respective sections o l this schedule mas he omi i lcd i l cither total ruad leased from oihers or total equipmeni leased Irom oihers represents 
less than 5% o f lotal road owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely. However, l ine 4 1 , Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 
No 

1 
s 

3 

4 

5 

ft 
7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
•^•> 

2.1 

24 

Accouni 
(J l 

R O A D 

(3) Gradini: 

(4) Other ngh l -o t -w jv expenditures 

(5l Tunnels and subwass 

161 Bndees (resiles and culsens 

i7 i Elevated stmctures 

(81 Ties 

i 9 i Rail and other Irack material 

(111 Ballast 

(11) Fences snow sheds, and signs 

( I61 Station and o l t t ie butldinus 

( I 7 l Roadway buildings 

(18) Water statiuns 

119) Fuel stations 

(20) Shups and enuinehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

i23) Whars'es and Jocks 

(24) Cual and ore wharves 

i2Si TOFOCOFC temunals 

126) Communicanon svstems 

i27 i Signals and mterlockers 

(29) Power plants 

i l | ) Power-transmission sssiems 

i35 l Miscellaneous structures 

117) Roadwav machines 

25 1 1 l y i Public improsemenis—Construction 

26 1 i44 i Shop inachiners" 

2'' .145) Power-plant machinery 

28 • All other mad accounts 

2") Amoniz j t ion 1 Adiusimentsi 

•11 , T O r \ L R O A D 

31 

[32 

r>3 
34 

35 

36 

17 

38 

19 

40 

41 

r - ( J l I P M b , \ r 

(32) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-train cars 

(34) Passenger-train cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Roaung equipment 

(37) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(39) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

Amonization Adjustments 

T O T A L EQL IPMENT 

G R A M ) T O r \ L 

Depreciation base 

.At beginning o l year 
I b l 

INCLUDED IN 

At close uf year 
IC) 

SCHEDULE 332 

1 
1 
I 

I 

: 

1 

1 

1 

Annual composite 1 
rate ILine 

(percent 1 No 
Id l 

-X ' 1 

1 2 

1 3 

4 

5 

6 

• 7 

i 

9 

IU 

I I 

12 

' 13 

I 14 

1 15 

i "• 
1 17 

18 

i '•' 
Uo 

21 
I - * 

23 

' 2 4 

1 25 

1 26 

; 27 

1 28 

29 

30 

31 

j ; 

1} 

34 

35 

16 

37 

.18 

19 

MJ 

1 • " 
• To he reponed wiih euuipment expense rather th.in \V iiCS expenses 

Railroad .\nnujl Repon R-l 



-W Road Initials. D R G W Yew i f . 92 

342. A C C U M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N — I M P R O V E M E N T S T O R O A D A N D E Q U I P . M E N T L E A S E D F R O M O T H E R S 

(Dullars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required inlonnation cunceming debits and credits to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements un Leased Propeny." dunng the 

sear relating to improvements made to ruad and equipment propeny leased I rum others. Ihe depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of 

the respundent 

2 If any enlnes are made lor culumn Id) "Other credits" or column (f) "Other debus." slate the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35 A debtt balance in 

column (b l ur (g) for any pnmarv- accuuni shuuld be shown in parenthesis or designated "D r " 

3 Anv inconsislencv between the credits to the reserve as shuwn in co lumn (c i and Ihe charges tu operaling expenses should be ful ly explained on page 35 

4 Show m column le i the dcbit.s to Ihe reserve arising Irom relirenients These debits should nol exceed investment, elc 
5 Detai ls in the respective sections o f t h i s schedule may be o m i t t e d i f e i ther lo la l road leased f r o m others or total equipment leased f r om 

others represents less than 5% o f total road owned or to ta l e q u i p m e n t o w n e d , respectively H o w e v e r , l ine 39.i G r a n d To ta l , should be eom­
pleied 

Lme 
No 

1 

1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
11 

1.1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
• » 1 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

.11 

12 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

ia l 

R O A D 

i3 l Grading 

14) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

i 7 i Elevated structures 

(8 l Tics 

(VI Rail and other track maienai 

(111 Ballast 

: (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

1 (161 S(a(ion and otfice buildings 

1 (17) Ruadwav buildings 

1 (181 Water stations 

( I ' l l f-uel stations 

12U1 Shops and enginehouses 

i22 i bioragc warehouses 

(21) Wharves and ducks 

i 24 i Coal and ore wharves 

i25 l TOFC C O C temunals 

(261 Communication svsiems 

(27| Signals and interliKkers 

(29) Power planls 

|11 l Puwer-transmissiun svstems 

115i Miscellaneous structures 

i37 i Roadwav machines 

(39) Public improvements—Cunstmctiun 

i44 i Shup machinery* 

(451 Power-plant machmerv 

.All other ruad aecounis 

T O T A L R O A D 

EQUIPMENT 

(32) Locomouves 

(33) Freight-tnun cars 

(34) Passenger-uain cars 

11 ' (35) Highway revenue equipment 

.'4 

.15 

•D 

17 

18 

?9 

(S6) Floaung equipment 

(37) Work equipment 

' (58) Miscellaneous equipment 

1 (59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipmeni 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

G R A N D TOTAL 

Balance 
al beginning 

ut year 
(b) 

IN(! 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges lo 
operaong 
expenses 

(C) 

[LUDED IN 
1 

1 
1 

, 

! 

Other credits 

(d) 

SCHEDULE 

DEBITS T O RESERVE 
Dunng Ihe year 

Reurements 

le i 

Other debits 

i n 

I 

1 
1 

}35 

i 

i 

1 

I 

1 

! 
• 

Balance 
at cluse ot 

year 

(g) 

, 

1 

.' 

1 

List 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 , 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses 
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.150. D E P R E C I A T I O N BA.Sh \ M ) RVFE-S—ROAD A N D E Q M P M E M I.E VSED T O O T H E R S 

• Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 This scnedule is io he used m cises where ine le l j led depreeiatuin leserve is ...imcd in ihe jccounts nt Ihe respondent and Ihe rent therelrom is included in 

\ . . o u n t s ' • : 11 IKl ; ; i ; - i x i i 2 - i ' - i ) i i i ; - ; i UD " •2 2 : - I K ) and .!:-2>-ii() 

2 Show in co lumns,h i and i c i tor each pnnur^ .iccouni. lhe deprcci.iiion n.ise used in computme the dcnieciaiion tor lhe months o l Januarv and Oecember. 

'e-pectisci'. u l l h respect lo ro.iO and equipment owned hv the respondent hut Ic ised tontheis the deprecuiuil l ..haiLcs lor which are nol includible inoper j l ing 

expenses ol me respondent hut lor which Ihe deprecunon reserve ,s .'ecnroed in the jccounis ul lhe respondent l l the base lor mad is other th jn the u r ig in j i ..ost 

or csi ' i i i j ied o n g i n j i cost as found bv ihe Commission s Bure.iu o l Aicounis biouehl lo j current d j ie hv the respondeni I rom its Order No "• records .ind 

.iccounis .ir IS other ' h j n ledger v.ilue lor equioment. a lul l expla i i juon should lie eiccii 

> In cnlumn Id l show the composite rates used to compuie Ihe depreciation lor me momh ol Deccinhet and on l ino. 29 j n d 18 ot this column show the composite 

percenuge lor all road and equipmeni accuunus. rcspeciiveK jscenaincd bs applv mg the pnmarv jccounLs composite rates to ihc depreciation base used lo compute 

Ihc deprecuoon lor December and dividing ine loial also computed bv the deprecution ba.se 

4 it ilepreciJtion accnuls nave been discontinued l o r j n v jccoui i l the depreciation bjsc should oe rep«>ned nevenheless in suppon ol deprecunon reseives 

\ulhori iv tor the disconiinujnce ol jccruals should he shown in j looinoie indic j i ing Ihe jccoui iKsi j l lec ied 

.s It l ou l n u d leased to otheis is less i h j n 50 ol total road owned mnit l l lo t j l equipment l iused to o lhe i ' is less than " < o l lo t j l euuipment owned, omn 

However, Line 39 Grand Tota l , should be completed 

l.„ ie 
S.. \ccount 

IJ I 

i R O A D 

1 I I M l i rading 

2 ; i 4 i Other r ign i -o l -w jv expenditures 

1 ! i 5 i Tunnels and subwavs 

4 1 •",, Bndges. trestles ind culvens 

5 1 ' 7 i Glevjied siruciures 

b 

7 

,s 

(Kl l ies 

(91 Rail and .nher trjcK material 

t i l l Ballast 

9 ' l l . l ) Icnces snow sheds and siens 

10 ( I M Sut ion j n d o l l ice buildinus 

11 

i : 

1.1 

14 

15 

Ih 

17 

18 

I " 

20 

21 
ss 

23 

24 

25 

2h 

27 

28 

29 

i " " 

••1 

32 

31 

14 

•5 

Ih 

117) Rua'lwjv buildings 

(18) Water stations 

( IV i Fuel stanons 

i2Ui Shups j n d enginehouses 

i22 i Siorage warehouses 

( 2 1 | Wharves and diKks 

i24) C O J I j n d ore wharves 

i 2 M TOFC COFC (cmimals 

l 2 ^ l Communication svsiems 

(27) Signals j n d inlerlockers 

(29i Power plants 

t i l l Power-iransmis.sion systems 

i3 . ' i Mi.scellaneuus siruciures 

(.17) Roadwav machines 

i39 i Public improvements—Construction 

i44 i Shop machinery 

i45 i Power-plant mjchinery 

Al l other road jccuunis 

T O T A L R O A D 

E Q I IPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-uain cars 

(34) Passenger-traui cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roaung equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(38) -MisceUaneous equipment 

; 
I (59) Computer sysiems and word processing 

;•> equipment 
m T O T A L TQL I P M E N T 

I f 1 G R X N D I O T A L 

IJeprecij i inn base j 

Al neginning o l vejr 
i h i 

\ i close ot vc j i 
•C 1 

1 

i 
1 
1 

NONE 1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

, 

1 
! 

1 

i 
' 
I 

1 

1 
rate 

1 percent) 
Id l 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 | 
4 

5 

h 

7 

8 

q 

IU 

I I 

12 

11 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

!9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

N.A 1 }6 

1137 

h8 

il 39 
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.151. A C C U M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N — R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 l i l t s schedule is to be used in c.ises where the depreciation reserve i s c j n i c d in the jccounis ol the respondent and the ivnt thcrclnim is included in Accounts 
12-1 l-l») 12 12-IX) 12-11-tK) 12 211)11.12-22-1X1 and 12-21-IXI 

2 Disclose credits j n d debits to \ccount 71^ 'Nccuniu l j led Deprecunon—Riud j n d hquipnieni Pmpeny. during Ihe year relating l un iad and equipment 
leased to others the deprecui ion chjrees lor which j r c nol includible in opennng expenses o l lhe respundent I.Svc Schedule 1 Kl lor the reserve relating to mad 
jnd equipmenl owned .ind used hv the respondenu 

1 l l jns entries j r e nude lor Other credits j n d Other debits suie the lacts occ jsioninu such entries .A dehii h j l j nce in columns (h i or (g l lor any primary 
account should he shown in p.irenihesis nr desienj icd ' Dr 

4 Deuuls in the respecuve secuons of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or u iu l equipment leased from othen represents 

less than 3% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Tolal. should be completed. 

1 me 
No 

1 
s 

1 

4 

<i 

6 

7 

.S 

9 

III 

I I 

12 

11 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

T » 

2.1 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

J L 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

I ross 

Check 

' 

\ccouni 

U l 

R O M ) 

T ' l l i M j i n i : 

(4 i Olhcr nght-ol-w.iv e\|Viiditi ires 

(5 i lunne ls j n d suhwjvs 

Ib l Hridcc-s tresilc-s .md culvens 

l7 i l.lev.itcd siruciures 

18| Ties 

1^1 R j i l and other track nu ie ru l 

( I I I B J I I J S I 

111) henees snow sheds jnd siens 

( l<i i S i j i i i i n .ind ol l lce huildinus 

117| Ro j jw . i v huildines 

(181 Water sunons 

( N ) Fuel sunons 

(2(1) Shops and eneinehouses 

(22) Shiruce warehouses 

(21) Whj rses j n d d i K k s 

(24) C O J I j n d ore whjrves 

i25 i TOFC COhC lenninj ls 

(26) Conin iunic j i ion svstems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power pl jn(s 

( 3 i l Power-iransmission svstems 

|15l Miscellaneous structures 

(.17i R o j d w j v nuchmes 

|39) Public ii i ipnivenienls—Construction 

|44) Shop machinery* 

l45 l Puwcr-plant nuchinery 

Al l olhcr n u d accounts 

T O T A L R O A D 

EQLIPMENT 

(32) Locomouves 

(53) Freight-nam can 

(54) Passenger-tnun can 

(35) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaung equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(38) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(S9) Compuier systems and word 

processmg equipmenl 

T O T A L EQL'IPMENT 

G R A N D TOTAL 

' 1 

B.iljnce 
Jl heginnme 

111 vc.ir 
• b l 

' 

CKI.DITS 11) kl..Sl-.RVL 
During the vc j r 

Charges lo 
operattng 
expenses 

Ic 1 

Other credits 

Id) 

NONE 

• 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Rettrenienis 

t c ) 

Other debits 

I I I 

! 

Balance 
at close 111 

vear 

(gl 

Line 
Nu 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

J I L 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be repoited with equipmeni expense raiher than W&S expense 
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Road iniiuls DRGW Year 19. 92 

352A. I N V E S T M E N T I N R A I L R O A D PROPERTV USED I N T R A . N S P O R T A T I O N S E R M C K iBy ( u m p a n y i 

(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 Disclose the invesimem in railway pmpcny used in transponation service j t the close o l ihc yejr This investment represents (he aggregate o l pnipenv 

owned or leased by the respondeni and used j n lhe respondeni s transponation service Such prnpenv includes u i ilic invcsuncni reptined in Accounts 711 

•Road and Equipment Prupeny " and 732 •improvements on Leased Pnipenv, o l ihc respondent, less anv 73i ur 712 prnpenv leased to mhers lor their 

exclusive use ot road, i r jck or bndgev (including equipmenl or other ra i l u j v propeny covered bv the con i r j c i i Flquipmeni lejsed lo oihers under separate 

distinct conlracis sh j i l not be deducted Irum the respondents 711 or 712 propenv, and i h i lhe investment o l oiher companies 7)1 or 7 i 2 pn)pen> ( including 

operating j n d lessor railroads) used b> the respundent when the lease is lor exclusive use or conlni l ol n u d s , tracks or bridges (including equipmeni o l other 

railway propeny covercd bv the cnntracti This excludes leased equipmeni Irom operalii ig railioads under separate disiincI conl iads and lhc inveslmcnl ot other 

cjrriers in propeny jo int ly used bv the respondent 

2 In column la i , classitv each company m this schedule js respondeni (R), lessor railroad i l . i inactive or pnipr ieurv compjnv i P l . j i i d other leased 

propemes l O i 

1 In column i j i to le) inclusive. Iirsi show the data requested lor the respondent i R l . nexl the data lor companies whose enure pmpenies j re used m 

transponation service u l lhe respondent, divided between lessor i L i j n d propneury iP i compjmes io l iowed hv d j t j lor carriers j n d oihers l O i ponions ol 

whose p ropeny are used in i r ansponauon service o f l h e respondent Show a lota l for each class o l company in co lumn (d) and (c) Then show, 

as deducnons . daia for i r ansponauon proper ly leased to carriers and u ihe rs 

4 in coiumn t c i. bne-haui camers report the miles uf road used in line-haul service Repon miles in whole numbers 

5 In culumn id) , show the amouni appiicabie in Accuums 731 and 732 <in the bix)ks of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values ot propenv 

ol other earners segregated by esamaie or otherwise should correspond in amount lo the deducuons made by ihe owneis in their repons I f separaie value cs not 

available, expianaoons should be given Differences between the amounis in column (d) of this schedule and the amounis shown in column i c i line 24. un the 

asset side o l the comparative general balance sheet ot each individual rai lway, should be explained in j lootnote Book value included in Accounts 731 or 712 o l 

the owner should be reponed in column (d) in relerence tu the investment o l the respondent in the seeuniies ot the owner unless a giHKl reasun can be given tur the 

contrary Methods of estimating (by c jp i la i i7 ing rentals a l b percent or otherwise) value ol pmpeny ul p n v a i . .iwners, ur p. in iunsul pnipeny ot other earners, 

should be explained 

6 In column (e). show the amuuni u l dcpreciaiibn and amoniratiun accrued as u l the close ot Ihe year in Accounts 733 7.14, 735. 73fi, and 772. Ihat is appli­

cable lu the pnipeny o l the canters whu.se names are listed in culumn I b l . regardless ot where the reserves therelur are recurdcd 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(Sec 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

0 
0 

# 

* 

-1-

(3 

Name o f company 

(b l 

THE DENVER AND RIO GRANDE WESTERN RR CO. 

MOFFAT TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT DTSTRTCT 
MONTWOOD CORPORATION 

As i n v e n t o r i e d by I . C . C . as o t 
1 2 - 3 1 - 1 9 2 8 , and r e p o r t e d i n Land R e p o r t 
d a t e d 3 - 3 1 - 1 9 3 0 , and E n g i n e e r i n g R e p o r t 
d a t e d 5 - 0 9 - 1 9 3 1 . I n c l u d e s e s t i m a t e d 
v a l u e based on c a p i t a l i z a t i o n o f 
r e n t a l a t 67.. 

No d e p r e c i a t i o n r e s e r v e i s m a i n t a i n e d 
bv r e s p o n d e n t o r by M o f f a t T u n n e l 
Improvement D i s t r i c t . 

B a s i s pe r Montwood C o r p o r a t i o n r e c o r d s 

No d e p r e c i a t i o n r e s e r v e i s m a i n t a i n e d 
by r e s p o n d e n t . 

1 

T O T A L 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins 4) 

(whole numberi 

ICI 

1.569 

9 
6 

Investments 

in prupeny 

(See Ins 5) 

Id) 

898 .263 

# 11 .435 
+ 5 .474 

1 
j 

1.584 ! 915 .179 

Depreciauon and 

amunization of 

defense pnijecis 

(See Ins 6 i 

(c) 

389,011 

* 
ra 

189.011 

Line 

Nu 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

10 

31 

1 
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Initials: DRGW Year 19. 92 43 

3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accountil 
(Dollars tn Thousands) 

I In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amouni of investment at the close of the year in propeny of respondent and each group or class of 
companies and prapenies. 

2. The amounts for respondem and for each group or class of compames and properties on bne 44 herein, should correspond with die amounts for each class of 
company and propenies shown in Schedule 352A, Connnuing recoids shall be maintained by respondent of the pnmary property accounB separately for each 
company or propeny included tn the schedule 

3 Repon on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased propeny based on 6 pereent per year where propeny is not classified by accounts 
by non-camer owneis. or where cost of propeny leased from other earners is noi ascenainable Identify non-camer owners, and bnefly explain un page 37 
methods of estimaung value of propeny of non-camers or propeny of other earners 

4. Repon on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reponed should be bnefly tdennned and explained Also include 
here those items after permission is obtained from Ihe Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounling Reference to such authonty should be made when 
explaining the amounts reponed. Respondents musl nol make arbttnuy changes to the pnnied stub ur column headings withoui specinc authonty from the 
Commission. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Respondent 

(b) 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

Inaclive (propne 
lary companies) 

(d) 

Other Leased Line 
propenies No 

(e) 

(2) Land for transponation purposes 11,737 113 1 

(3) Grading 63.668 2.911 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 1.292 
(5) Tunnels and subways 44.324 9.244 
(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 29.690 38 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 121,142 673 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 213.438 1,305 
(IDBaUast 51.363 255 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 749 10 

(16) Station and office buildings 14.563 
(17) Roadway buildings 1 ,313 -3a. 
(18) Water stattons JUi3-
(19) Fuel stations 2,551 14 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 31.067 IS 

(22) Storage warehouses 16 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 18 
(25) TOFC/COFC temunals 2.162 19 

(26) Communication systems 14,489 
(27) Signals and interiockeis 31,119 
(29) Power plants -521. 
(31) Power-transmission systems 1 . Q 7 8 23 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures .^M- 24 

(37) Roadway machines 15.793 25 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 9^311 -sai. 
(44) Shop machinery 8.601 
(45) Power-plant machinery 806 

Leased propeny capitalized rentals (explain) 200 29 

Other (specify and explain) (1A9) 30 

TOTALROAD 671.423 15.374 
(32) Locoinotives 67,656 
(53) Freight-mm cars 143.642 33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

(54) Paasenger-irain can 
(55) Highway reveaue equipment 1.490 
(56) Plotmg equipment 
(57) Work equipment 5,223 
(58) Miacellaneous equipment 2.086 

39 (59) Computer systems and wonl processmg 
equipment l_j_393 

39 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 221,490 40 

(76) Intetest dunng conaaucnon 5,240 J U i l l 41 

(80) Otber elements of iovesttneiit 42 

(90) Constmction work m progress 110 43 

GRAND TOTAL 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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44 Road Initials DRGW Year 1 9 _ i 2 

INSTRL'CTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Line 620. 
Line 620. 
Line 620. 

Scheduie 410 

column (h) 
column (f) 
column (g) 

^ 
= 

Line 14. 
Line 14. 
Line 14, 

Schedule 210 

column (b) 
column (d) 
column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Lines 136 thru 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thm 123. and 130 thm I3S 

column (0 

Line 231. column (0 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208, 211, 212, column (0 

Lines 226, 227, column (0 

Lines 311, 312. 315. 316, column (D 

Line 213, column (f) 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (f) 

Lines 202. 203. 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221. 222, 235, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 Ihru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 

Line 29 cnlumn (bl 

Line 29. column ic i 

Scheduie 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, column (0 

Lines 24, 39, column (f) 

Lines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40. 41 column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus hne 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
hne 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 41S 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41. columns ic) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38. column (b) 

Lines 24, 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 3S, 36. 37. 40, 41. column (b) 

exceea line ij.ii, column (i,i; 

Lme 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509, column (0 
Line 510, column (f) 
Line Sll, column (0 
Line 512, column (f) 
Line 513. column (f) 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line SIS. column (0 
Line S16. column (f) 
Line 517, column (0 

Schedule 430 

Line 4 column b 

= 
= 
» 
= 
= 
= 
= 
=• 
-
= 
= 

= 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column 0) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (]) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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412. WA\ \ M ) M R l l l l ' R f r ; . S 
ilJiillars in Thiiu\jnJM 

1 Repon Ireiyhi cvpeasn unb 

2 r i l l ini.il ili-prci.i.ilii>ni.'\pi-iiM. ri-piirii-il in in lu i i i i i i h i lim- 2' ' NI IHUM hji.ii i i.c I . H I I L MJII I .>I Ih. ilv.pii...i.iii.in i.\|)cnM. ii.|iiNtcil in MhcJuk-4111 i.iiluiiin 

I I I liiK-v i»h 1)7 Jiul MX 

> Ki-pori III >.iiluiiin i i i ihi: IC.INC renuls lur the v.irniUN prupi-ru (.jtccur.cs ul \^.iv .ui.l M i iK iu r i . . 1 I K ini.il ncl IcJSL/rcnljl rcp<iricj in snlunin i i l 

line 2 " sliuuld n.il.iiu.e the iu.i j i i i nu i i l n.p.iric>l in M I I L - J I I I I i l l l .uiui iwi i l i lines 1 LS ihrnuuh 12 ' plus l ims 1 Ml thniuisn 1 IS 

l l t n entire r i u J nr segmeni ul ir jek is l u s e J j n d il ihe j e i u j l b reakJ iun u l lej.se/rentals b> propenv eaiegones LS nm kn imn . appomon the ieaseirenlab based on 

the pericntaue u l the eaieEunes dcprcLiaiiun ha.scs tu the JcpreLutii in ba.se> fur all >.jtet!uries ui depreciable leased propeny Use Sehedule .'52B of ihis report for 

ubiaminy the depretiauun bases ol the i.aleguries ut lea.sed properly 

4 -Vi i iuni / j l ion adiusi i ikni •>! eaih lu.id propenv ivpe v ih i ih is ineliideil in >.i>luiiin i h i shall he ii.pealed in lu lu i i in i d l as j debit or t.redil lu the ap-

priipri.iie line i ieii i the lu i .idiusiiiieni un line 2' ' sh j l l iqual lhe .idiustiiient r ipuned un l in i 2'l ul sitieduli. " S 

< K ipur i un line 2X all u th i r iLjse ii.iit,ils nut appurtiuned tu ans laU'tiuiv listed -m l ims 1-27 

n Line I I -Uouni Ib should nut include i-uiiiputer and data pruiessing equipment repvinedon line .17ul .S(.hedule4I.S 

Line 

Nu 

1 
1 

1 

4 

S 

h 

7 

.<< 
1 

III 

I I 

i : 

\ i 

u 
1^ 

in 

17 

IS 

14 

20 

21 
s s 

21 

- • * 

2^ 

2ft 
• * ^ 

2S 

2') 

I lUss 

Che^k 

• 

F'rupi.nv 

.u i i i u in 

: 
1 

.J 

s 

(V 

7 

S 

>* 
I I 

M 

lf< 

17 

I.S 

I'l 

211 
s s 

21 

:-; 
• ! « 

: b 

; ? 

2' ' 

1l 

IS 

17 

54 

4S 

— 
— 

I .l it ei irv 

i j i 

I and lur Ir.inspui-i i i iun piirpivsts 

( l u d i n e 

Other i iehl •>! vs i\ L vix'iidilures 

Tunnels and suhviav. 

l indees irestles and sulvens 

I levaled siiii i.tuies 

T K S 

Rail and other tr.iLk matenal 

Ballast 

Fenees snov^ sheds and siens 

Slalion and i i l l iLe huildinus 

Kiiaduas buildines 

\Vaier stations 

1 uei sianuns 

Shops and eneinehouses 

Storaee warvhouses 

Wharves and dotks 

Cual and ure v^h.irves 

l O K C O K " lenmnals 

('uii iniunii.atiuns svsieiiis 

.Sienals and inierluekers 

Power plants 

I'ovker transmission s\stems 

Miseellanevius siruklures 

Roadwas maehmes 

Publie iinprosements. t.unstnjeliun 

I'ovket plant maehmes 

Other lease, renials 

TOr-\L 

1 • 

IKpreLiai iun 

i h i 

\, \ 
473 

26 
551 
368 

4.618 
7.984 

782 
1 

350 
51 

7 
74 

869 

169 
822 
905 

14 
28 

3 
651 
304 

29 
SJ/A 

19.079 

I t jse Renials 

men 

I I I 

1.108 
l . l O f i 

Amoni7ai ion 

adjusimeni 

dunnt: vear 

Id l 

(126) 
(1) 

(18) 
(111) 

343 
(450) 

20 
(10) 
(27) 
13 

2 
(3) 
59 

35 
36 

(123) 
1 

(4) 
(17) 

(196) 
52 
(3) 

N/A 

r528^ 

, 

1 inc 

No 

1 

i 

4 

.s 
6 

7 

« 
9 

10 

I I 
I 1 

n 
14 

i ; 

l b 

17 

IK 

14 

20 

21 

s s 

2.1 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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412. W \ ^ \ N I ) STRLC ITRF,.S 

iDollars in Thousandsi 

1 Repon ireii ihi expen.ses only 

2 The total deprei ial iune\pense repuned i n i u l u m n i b i line 24 snouid halaii ie lu i l ie sum ol lhe d ip ie i i a t ion i xpense leported in sehedule 4 111 eolumn 

I I I lines |5h 1.17 and MX 

"> Repon m eolunm le) the lease rentals lor lhe various propens uteeor ies ut Wav aiui Siruitures Tlit lutal net lease/rental repuned in eolumn le) . 

line 24 should nalaiiee the net ainoum reponed in seiiedule -JUI column I I I hnes 1 IS throuen 12.1 plus lines 110 ihrouen 1 I.S 

l l an entire road or segineni ot iraek is leasee and i l the aciuai breakdown ol leaseirentals b\ propeny ealego^e^ b not known, apportion ihe lease/rentals based on 

the pereentage o l the eaiegones depreeiatuin ba.ses to the depreeiation bases for all eaiegones i i i depreciable leiscd propeny Use Schedule 352B of ihis report tor 

obtaining the deprecianon ba.ses ol the categories ol leased properly 

4 - \n i i in i /a l ion adiustment ul eaeh ru.id propenv ivpe whien is ineluded in eolumn i b i shall he icpcalcd in Lulunin i d l as a debit or ercdit to the ap­

propnaie line Hem. the ncl .idiusimeni on line 2v> shall equal Ihe adiusimeni reported on line 24 ol sehedule US 

* Repun on nne 2X all other lease rentals nut jpponiuned lo j nv ejtcgurv lisied on lines 1-27 

ft Line 11. Acouni Id . should nol include eonipuier and dala processing equipmeni reponed on line 37 ofSchedule 413 

Line 

Mo 

1 
s 

1 

4 

.S 

h 

7 

s 
4 

10 

I I 

12 

M 

14 

I.S 

l b 

17 

IX 

14 

20 

21 

22 

2.1 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Cheek 

Propenv 

.leeounl 

s 

1 

4 

^ 
ft 
7 

S 

4 

11 

11 

Ift 

17 

IS 

14 

20 

ss 

2.1 

24 

2.S 

2b 

27 

24 

11 

IS 

.17 

14 

4S 

— 
— 

Cjleeorv 

Land lur tr.inspon.iiion purposes 

( l u d m e 

Other nehi u l -v i . i \ esiK'iidilures 

Tunnels j n d sunwjvs 

l indees trestles j n d sulvens 

l:levatcd stnielures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

BdllasI 

Fcnecs. snowsheds and signs 

Slaiion and oiriee buildines 

Roadwav buildings 

Water stations 

Huel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storaee warehouses 

Wharses and diKks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC COKC tcrniinals 

Comniunieaiions svstems 

Sienals and mterloekcrs 

Power plants 

Power transmission ssstems 

.Mtscclluneous sirueiua-s 

Roadviav machines 

Publtc improvements consiruction 

Power olant machines 

Olhcr lease/rentals 

T O T A L 

Ilepreeialion 

i h i 

S',A 

473 
26 

551 
368 

4.618 
7,984 

782 
1 

350 
51 

7 
74 

869 

169 
822 
905 

14 
28 

3 
651 
304 

29 
N/A 

19.079. 

Lcasc'Rcntals 

men 

l e l 

1,608 
1.608 

.Amortizanon 

adjustment 

dunng year 

Id) 

(126) 
(1) 

(18) 
(111) 

343 
(450) 

20 
(10) 
(27) 
13 

2 
(3) 
59 

35 
36 

(123) 
1 

(4) 
(17) 

(196) 
52 
(3) 

N/A 

(528^ 

Line 

No 

1 

•1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 4IS 

1. fteport/mrAf expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to llie equipment functions (salaries and wages, maieruls, tools, supplies, Tuels and 
lubnonts, purdiased services and general). 

3. Report in oolumn (b) net repair expense excluding ihe cost lo repair damaged equipment. 

Sdiedkile 4IS, column (b). will batance lo Schedule 410, column (D, as follows: 

(a) Locomouves. line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule'410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not rtpon in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). f>o notreportm 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32), Floaimg Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Daia Processmg Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of Unes 302 ihrough 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repaus). Do not repon in Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 23S and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

n ia aUocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freighi train 
wpair costing. 49 CFR 1201. 

t. Depredation expense for each class ofequipmeni by car lype shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
Aooounts 732 and 733, use a suppiementery Schedule 415, which will retaie lo Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredation chatges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

a. Looomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freighi Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32): Floaling Equipmenl (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and 
Dau Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmeni (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410. line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is induded in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjusimeni on line 43 shall equal the equipmeni amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used tn 
freight service induded in line 39. column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Renials reported in column (f) should batance to column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freighi Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not lo be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum ofLease/Renuls for AU Other Equipment, linea 32,35, J6,37.40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, 
excepi for the inierchange renul on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, boih Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balancing Lease/Renuls Other Equipmeni to Schedule 410 Oo not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuiner renuls 
reported tn Schedule 414. 

7. Investmem base by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (gj and (h) and shoulil ncx include the cost of Equipment Used But Noi Owned 
when the rems iherefore are included in ihe rem (or equipment and Accoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23.00. 35-21-00. 33-22-00 and 33-23-00. 
It should include lhe Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rem for Equipmeni Accouni Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used Bul Not Owned should abo be included when the rent ts included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand toul of each equipmeni iccouni in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
aocount touls of columns (g) and (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. AccumuUted depreciation for each class ofequipmeni shall be reported in columns (t) and (j) The grand loul ofeach equipment reserve 
accouni in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal ihe combined aggregaie loial accumulated depreciation for line items consututing ihe corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 41S 
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415. SIPPOHTI.NG SCHEDLLE—EQUIPMENT 
1 IDollars in Thousandsi 

Line 

No 

1 
s 

3 

4 

5 

l l 

Cross Types nl ecjuipment Repairs 

Chei.k met expensei 

; lai i Ibl 

1 LDCOMOTIVES 
! Diesel Lj».omiiiivc >ard 

Diesel LiKi)motivc-Road 

Other Locomoiive-Yard 

Other Li)ci>moiive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 4(1 f-oot 

7 1 Box-Plain 5U Ftwi and Liingcr 

!j 1 Box-bquippcd 

1 

10 

11 

12 

L' 

14 

'5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
ss 

2.? 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 Gondola-Platn 

1 Gundola-Equipped 

* 

-

• 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Sersne 

Hopper-Open Tup-bpei,ial Senice 

Retrigeralor-MechanRal 

Rctngerator-Nonme(.hanii.3l 

FUt TOFCCOFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flal-General Service 

Flal-Olher 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Aulo Racks 

.Miscellaneuus Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT IRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EOUIPMENT 

Relnserated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Retnfieraied Containers 

Other Containers 

Boeics 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipmeni iFreightl 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line-Haul 

Local Manne 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Uther Revenue Equipment 

1 Freight Ponioni 

Compuier sysiems and word processing equip 

Machinery-Locomonves' 

Machinery-Freight Cars-

Machinery-Other Equipment' 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipmeni 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Depreciation 

Owned 

I. .I 

1,206 ; 88 

Capitalized 

lease 

Id. 

14,101 1 2,364 
1 

Amonization ' 
1 

Adjustment net j 
dunng vear 

lei 

(882) 

15.307 1 2.452 ' (882) 

155 
409 

1.473 
627 

1.519 
8.919 

588 
40 

2.077 
21 

660 

22 
532 

17.042 

64 
41 

127 

232 

(15) 
179 
546 
316 

2,410 
3.436 

36,017 

3 
90 

285 
246 

10 
(188) 

1,146 

282 
17 

65 
143 

184 
387 

2.670 

1 

I 

1 

197 
89 

165 
8 

(35) 
424 

5,547 

372 

364 
360 

1.404 

2,500 

7 
7 

2,507 

(48) 
146 
(64) 
(10) 

(513) 
(549) 

(398) 
(11) 

44 
( 7 ) 

122 
310 

(978) 

(12) 
( 8 ) 

(24) 

(44) 

34 
(12) 
(22) 

( l ) 
(341) 
(342) 

(2,246) 

Line 

1 
1 

3 

i 

5 

6 
• ? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
s - l 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

'The dala lo be reported on line 38 in column (b) is Ihe amount reponed in Schedule 410. column If), line 203. reduced by the allocable ponion of line 216 
The data to be reponed on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reponed in Schedule 410. column (D. line 222. reduced by the allocable ponions of line 233 
The itaia to be reponed on line 40 in coluinn (b) is the amouni reponed in Schedule 410. coluinn ID. lines 302 ihrough 306. reduced by the allocable ponion of 

line 320 
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Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

A 

5 

6 

7 

K 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

LS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

C ross 

Check 

LiMse and rentals 

men 

i f ) 

(1.027) 

(1,027) 

345 
1.112 

32 
2.870 
6.684 

591 

59 

642 

12.335 

818 

15 

833 

« 

630 

2,805 
3.435 

15,576 

'The data to be leponed on lines.1 

Cars, and Other Equipmeni 

T h e depreciation to be repuned c 

rate for Propeny Account 44. and th 

I c l . Schedule 335 

415. .SUPPORTINt 

InVLMniL-nl K i 

Oui i cd 

Ig l 

2.659 
64,996 

67.655 

86 
4.690 
4,628 
9.529 

386 
12.519 
48.328 

20.354 
614 

836 
6.001 

1.770 
1.355 

111.096 

412 
266 
812 

1.490 

1.393 
2.922 
5.415 

258 
7.274 

17.262 

197,503 
8. 19 and 40 in columnsig i a 

n lines 3S .̂ 9 and40 in>.ulur 

en adding or suhlrait ini : ihe ii 

; S C H E I M ! L F . — K Q U I P M E N T — < - o n l i n u e d 

•I .IS 111 i : 11 

Capitdli/ed 

.case 

(h i 

6,702 

5.462 
6,310 

14.072 . 

32.546 

35 
35 

32,581 

Accumulated depreciatton as uf 12/31 

Owned 

(1) 

2.424 
46,028 

48.452 

114 
3.600 
3.298 
6,846 

(220) 
6.933 

21,504 

11.912 
182 

468 
3,165 

1.740 
331 

59.873 

199 
128 
390 

717 

985 
1,306 
2.420 

115 
4,030 
8.856 

117,898 
Id Ih l IS .-he investmem recnrded in Propenv Accouni 44 al 

i n IC) IS calculaied b\ mul i ip ls in i ! th nsestment incache le 

•"slmeni reponcil .n , - i iu j i in <L'I . l|•^ ..ak uiat ion should eqi 

Capitali/ed 

lease 

'J) 

3,763 

3,127 
3,552 

8,523 

18,965 

28 
28 

18.993 
iK-ated lo Locomotives. Freig 

ment Dv the ettective cumposi 

ial the amouni shown in culum 

S7 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

31 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

3? 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

e 

n 
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Road Imoals DRGW Year 19. 92 hi 

Column 

la) 

lb) 

IC) 

Id) 

lel 

Schedule 418 

Instrucoon 
This schedule will show the investment in capitahzed leu&e.s in road 
and equipment by pnmarv account 

= pnmary account number and Dtle tor uhich capital lease amounis 
are included therein 

= the loial invesimem in that primary jcciiunt 

= the investment in capital leases ai ihe end ol the vear 

= lhe curreni year umnrozaiiun 

= the accumulated amorozauon relaons lo the leased properiics 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Pnmary Account No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Invesimem 
At End ol Year 

ICI 

Capital Lc-a.ses 

Current \ear 
Ainort 

id) 

sccum 

\niiirt 

53 FREIGHT CARS 143.642 32.546 ! 2.499 18.965 

58 MISC. EQUIPMENT 2.086 36 28 

26 COMM SYSTEMS 14.489 918 175 175 

160.217 33.500 2.681 19.168 
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4S0. ANALYSIS O F TAXES 
(Dollars m Thouiands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

L I M 

No. 

1 

Cmaa 
Cbeck 

• 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Inoome Taxea: 

Nonnal Tax and Sunax 

Excess Prafita 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 -f 3 

Railroad Reuiement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Odier United States Taxes 

ToMl - U.S. GaTeranaat Taiaa 

Total - Ralhiajr Taica 

Amoum 

(b) 

37r6'40 

19.052 

19.052 
20.204 

1.650 
1^567 
1,589 
1,655 

45r7i7 
6bM 

Lue 
No. 

T 

10 

11 

* Included $4,009 c u r r e n t s t a t e income t a x e s , account 556. 

B Adjusunenis to Fedenl Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed die paiticulais which most often cause a diflkicntial between taxable income and pieiax accounting income. Other paniculais which 
cause such a diffeiential should be listed under the caption Odier (Specify), including Slate and other taxes defened if computed separaiely Minor items, each 
•ess dian $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2 Indicaie in column (b) die beginning of die year total i Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each paracular item tn column (a). 
3 Indicaie in column (c) die net change in Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 for die net tax effect of timing differences onginaung and reversing in die cunent 

accounung penod. 
4 Induate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjusbnents to eliminate or reinstate defened tax effects (credits or debus) due u> 

applymg or recognizing a loss cany-forward or a loss cany-back 
5. The total of luie 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree widi die uxal of die contn charges (credits) to Accouni SS7, Provision for Defened Taxes, and 

Accouni 391, Prevision for Deferred Taxes - Exiraocduuuy Items, for die cunent year. 
6. lndicateincolumn(e)diecumulauveu>talofcolumns(b),(c),and(d).The«Mal of column (e) must agree wididietolalof Accounts 714,744,762and 786 

Luie 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

Paraculars 

(a) 

to Rev. Proc. 62-21 

Accelerated amonizauon of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R.C 

Accelerated amonization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R C. 

Amoftizauon of nghts of way. Sec 183 I.R.C. 

Odier (Specify) 

Nonbook income items 
Nonbook deduction items 

Investineni uu credu* 

TOTALS 

Beginmng of year 
balance 

(b) 

197.760 

(6.312) 
(19.012) 

172.436 

Net cndns 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

(14.205) 

(3 .092) 
(2 .523) 

(19.820) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

Endof 
year balance 

(e) 

I R I . S S ' i 

(9.404) 
(21.535) 

152.616 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

Railroad Annual Report f-1 
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4S0. A.NALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

•rcmlniites 

I It t1(iw-ihniuf!h methiHl was elected, indicate net decrease mr increase) in tax accrual because ol investment lax crediL. 

II dc'lerral melhiid lor investment tax credit was elected 

I I I Indicate amount m credit utili/ed as a reduction ul lax liability fur current vear 

- 0 -

12) Deduct amuuni ol cuneni year s credil applied lo reduction uf tax liabiliiy bui deterred lor accounnng purposes-

i } ) Balance ot curreni vear s credit used lo reduce current vear's lax accrual 

i4i Add amount ol pnor vear's delerred credits hcinj! amont7ed tn reduce current vear's tax accruaL 

i5i Total decrease in current vear s lax accrual resulting trom use of mvestmeni tax credits . 

2 I-.sliniaied amount ol future c-amintis which can be realized betore paying Federal income laxes because of unused and available ncl uperaiing loss 

carryover on January- 1 ol the year loUowini! that lor which the repon is made S " " " 

Railroad Aonuai Repon R-l 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Give a bnef descnption forall items, regardless of amouni. included dunng the year in Accounts SSS. Unusual or Infrequent Items. 360. Income or 1 tms From 
Operations of Discontinued Segmenis. 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments. 570. Extraordinary Iiems. 590. Income Taxes on 
Extraordinary Items. 392. Cumulative Effeci ofChanges in Accounling Pnnciples. 603. Appropnauons Released. 606. Other Credits to Retained Eamings. 616. 
Other Debits to Retained Earnings. 620. Appropnauons for Sinking and Other Funds. 621. Appropnanons for Other Puiposes If appropnauons released reflect 
appropnations provided dunng the year, each accouni should not be reponed 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 331. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either accouni exceeds 10% of nei income before 
extraordinary items, descnbe the three largesi items tn the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net tncome 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Accouni 
No 
(a) 

519 

551 

Item 

(b) 

Miscellaneous income 
Gain on sales of propert ies not used in 

operation 
1991 audit adiustment 
Rent income 

Miscellaneous income charges 
Cost for account receivable financina 
Audit adjustment 
Restate of writ ten off item 

Debus 

(c) 

3.353 
299 
344 

Credits 

(d) 

2.075 
94 
30 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

.MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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SOL GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIFS 
(Dollais m Thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligaUon as guaranior or surety for die performance by any odier coiponbon or odier association of any agieement or 
obltsaiinn. show the paniculars of each contract of guaramy or suretyship in effect at Uie close of die year or entered into and expired dunng die year. 

This inauirv does not cover the case of ordinary commereial paper mamnng on demand or not later than 2 years after the dale of issue Items of less dian 
550.000 niavbe shown as one lolal 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Names of all paiues principally 
and pnmanly liable 

lal 

NONE 

Descnpuon 

(b) 

Amouni of conungem 
liability 

(c) 

Sole or jomt 
contingent 

liability 

Id) 

Luie 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

/ 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

-30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

2 If any coipontion or other associatun waa under obhgauon as guaranuir or surely for die performance by die respondent of any agnemem or oMigaHon, 
show die pamcuiars called for hereunder fbr each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at die close of die year or entered uuo and expued dunng die 
year 

This uiquiry does not cover the case of onlinary commereial paper manumg on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does it include oedinaiy 
suretv bonds or undenakinas on appeals m coun proceedmes. 

Luie 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Finance Dockei number, title, 
maninty date and concise descnp­

uon of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

NONE 

Names of all guarantors aod sureties 

(b) 

Ainount contmgent 
liability of guanotors 

(c) 

Soleorjoial 
cootinaeol 

liabiliiy 

(d) 

L a a 
No. 

1 
Oulroad Amiual Repon R-l 



ROAD I N I T I A L S : DRGW Year 19_22_ 67 

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Usmg die following notes as a guideline, show die requirements compensating balances and shon-term borrowing anangements Footnote disclosure is 
required even diough the anangemeni is noi reduced to wnung 

1 Disclose compensatmg balances noi legally resincted. lines ofcredit used and unused, avenge interest n te of shon-teim borrowings outstanding ai balance 
sheet dale, maximum amount of outstanding bonowings dunng the penod and the weighted avenge n te of those borrowings 

2. Tune deposits and cenificates of deposit constituting compensaung balances not legally restncted should be disclosed 
3 Compensaung balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 
4 Compensaung balances included tn Accouni 703. Special Deposits, and in Accouni 717. Other Funds, should also be sepantely disclosed below 
3 Compensatmg balance anangements are sufflciently matenal to require disclosure in footnoies when the aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances 

amount to 13 percent or more of liquid assets Icuncnt cash balances, restncted and unrestncted plus marketable secunties) 
6 When a camer ts not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with suted and possible sanctions 

whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE SIO SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debl capital 

1. Debl Oulslanding »l End of ^ear: 

Line # Accouni Na Tule Source 
Balance at 

Close of Year 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

IS 

16 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770 1/770.2 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipmeni Obligations and Other Long Term Debl due Wiihtn 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmaiured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligatiom 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debl 

Debt Directly Related to Road Properly 

Debt Directly Related to Equipmeni 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipmeni 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Properly Debi 

Equipmeni E>ebt 

Sch 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Note 1. 

Note I. 

Sum L. 9 and 10 

L 9 - L. II 
(2 decimals) 

L. 10 - L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 8 minus L. II 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

IL. 13 X L 14) 
plus L. 10 

5.659 

2.320 

15,714 

23.693 

23,038 

23,038 

100.00 
655 

23.693 

If. Inleresi Accrued Dnring thr Year; 

Line# Account No. Title Source 
Balance at 

Close of Year 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

546-348 

546 

517 

Total Inlerest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interesi on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debl 

Total Interest 

Inlerest Affiliated Company Debl 

Net Interest Expense 

Interest Directly Related to Road Propeny Debt 

Inieresi Directly Related to Equipmeni Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipmeni Prapeny Debl 

Inieresi Road Properiy Debt 

Inieresi Equipment Debt 

Sch. 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Sum of Lines (17 + 18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L 21 

Note 3 

Note 3. 

L 22 - (L 23 -1- L 24) 

L. 23 + (L. 25 X L. 12) 

L 24 -f (L 25 X L 13) 

4 ,776 

4.776 

4,776 

4,159 

617 

4.776 

Note 1 Direcily related means Ihe purpose which the funds were used when lhe debt was issued 
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debl in Accouni 769—Accouni Pavable. Affiliated Companies 
Noie 3 This Interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10. respectively 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Slate paniculars of all tracks operaied by lhe respondeni at the close of the year, according lo Ihe following classiricauon 
11) Line owneu by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (.-\) an affiliated corporatton, or iB) independent or not afriliated wuh respondent 
| 4 | Line operated under coniract or jgreemcni lor contingent rent, owner being (.Al an afFiltaied corporation, or (Bl independent or not affiliated with 

respondeni 
(S) Line operated under irackage rights 

Give subtotals for each of ihe several numbered classes, in lhe order listed above, as well as the lolal for all classes 
Lengths ol tracic should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted lo accord with footings, i e . counting one-half mile and over as a whule mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 
In column lai insert the figure (and leiter. if anvi indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification 
In column Ibl give the vanous propomons ol each class owned ur leased by respondeni. listing each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified un separate lines in the various groupings Foreach listing, in column Id) give its entire length (the distances belween lermini 
01 single or first main track), and in the lullow mg columns the lenglhs ol second main track, all other main iracks. passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-uuts way 
switching tracks, and yard switching iracki These classes uf Iracks are defined as tollows 

Running inicks Running iracks. pasMng tracks crosi-overs. etc . including lum-uuls from those iracks to clearance points 
H'liv iHiir/iin; iraiKs Slalinn. leam. industrv and other switching tracks for which no separaie service is maintained 
) ard switching iracks Yards where separate switcmng services are mainiuined. including classification, house, leam. industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The returns in columns ihi and in should include tracks serving industries, such as mines mills, smellers, lactones, etc Tracks belunging lu an 

industrv tor uhich nn rem is pavable should not be included 
TracKS leading to and in gravel and sand pus and quames. the cost ul which is chargeable to a cleanng accouni and which are used in getting uui material for 

the respondent s use. should nut be included 
Class 111 includes all lines operated bv the respundeni al the cluse of the year lo which it has title in perpetuity 

Class i2) includes each line, lull mle lo which is in an inactive prupnetary corporatioi ol the respundent It e . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligations are held by ur tor the respondent and which is operated by the respondent ur an affiliated sysiem corpuraiion wtihuut any accounling to the said 
propnetary corporaiioni It may alsu include such line when lhe aciual mle tu all of the uutsianding siocks ur obligations resl in a corporation cunlrolled by or 
cunirolling Ihc respondent, but in ihe iu\r of un\ suihinLluiion. thefaiiinf the relaiwnio the respondent ufthe i orporaiion holding the tet unties thould be fullv 
sel forth in a foomoie \ n inactii e i orporuium is one which has been pi jciically absorbed in a cunirolling curporation. and which neither operaies prupeny nor 
administers us financial atlairs if it maintains an organi7aiiun. it duet su only lor the purpose ul cumplying wuh legal requirements and maintaining lUle lo 
propeny or franchises 

Class t3i includes all tracks operated under a lease or lormal conveyance of less than the grantor's imerest in Ihe propenv. with a specific and uncondiliunal 
rem reserved The laci that the lessur dues or does nut maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal tn this conneclion 

Class I-t) IS the same as class i3i. except that the rent reserved is cunditiunal upon eamings or other lacl 
Class ISI includes all iracks operaied and maintamed bv uihers but uver which the respondeni has the right louperate some or all of Us trains In the road ofthis 

class the respondeni has no propnciars riL'his. but unly the rights ot a licensee Include in this class, also, all main tracks indusinal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals uhen the respondent operates uver them, bul does nol have exclusive possession uf Ihem 

Ruad held bv the respondent j - ^ joint nri ommon iinnerit^ j loim Ifttceiitimiiet an\ joini arrangement s)iiiiitti)xshiy*ti in its appropnate class and the entry 
ul length shuuld be ot the entire length ot the piinion joinlly held The class symbol should have the leiter iJ) attached 

Ruad operated bv the respondent as agent lor anoiher camer shuuld not be included in this schedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR | 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

5 3 ' 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

Class 

lai 

1 

1,T 

^P 

UB 

5 

Propomon owned 
or leased 

by Respondeni 

(b) 

^0a% Dun pri 

=50^ O w n Prt 

T o t a l 1 &1J 

1 0 0 ^ T,pa..c;prl 

100% Leased 

1007» Trk R t s 

• 

V , ' 

• 

TOTAL 

Miles of elecmfied road 
or tnck iiKluded tn 
piecediiig gnnd toul 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc 

Miles of road 

(c) 

1 , s6q 

1 .569 

Q 

bb9 

2-2U7 

N/A 

Miles of 
second mam 

track 

(d) 

91 

91 

152 

21|^ 

Miles of all 
other 

main tracks 

(e) 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

(0 
2lt0 

2^0 

2 

17 

259 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 

(g) 

l 8 l 

52 

2 ? ^ 

^5 

12 

2 t 0 

Miles of yard 
switching 

tracks 

(h) 

^70 

6 

^76 

6 

^h 

TOTAL 

(0 

2,U51 

58 

2 , 5 0 9 

11 

?5 

85^ 

^ m 

Line 
No 

1 
-1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

J 9 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

RMtroad Anmial RepoR R-l 
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710. INVEMORY OF EQUIPMENT — CoaUnncd 

Insmicuons for reponing fraght-iiain car daia. 
1. Cive paruculars of each of tbe various classes of equipmem wbich respondeni owned or leased dunng the year. 
Z. In column (d) give ilie number of uniis puichased or built m company sbops. In colunm (e) give the number of new umts leaied from others. The term 

"new" means a umi placed in semce for the flrn tune on any railraad. 
3. Umu leased to oihen for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Umts temponnly out of respondeni's service and rented to oihers 

for less than one yeu aic to be inchided m coiumn (i). Umts rented from othen for a penod less than one year should not be uiduded in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

31 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

Crass 
Checli Class of equipnient »nti ^21 desigiiAUOiu 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plam box can - 40" 
<B1.^ B2 . J 

Plain box can - 50" and longer 
(B3.0-7, B4.0.7. B 3 . . , B4._. 
B7.^ BS..) 

Equipped bat can 
(All Code A, Except \ J . ) 

Plam gondola can 
(All Codes G 4 J. . 1 . J . .2. J . J . J . .4) 

Equipped gondoU can 
(AUCodeE) 

Covered hopper can 
( C . . 1 . C _ 2 . C J . C . . 4 ) 

Open top hopper cars—geneial seivice 
(AUCodeH) 

Open top Iiopper cars—speoal service 
(J—0. and AU Code K) 

Reirigenior can^meehanieal 
( R J - R.6.. R.7- R.aL. K9.) 

Re£rigcmor c in ngii-ffwcha"ical 
(R.O.. R.l_ RJU 

Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Except Q8..) 

Flat can—aniUi-levd 
(AUCodeV) 

Flat can—geneiai service 
(FIO.. F20.. F30.) 

Flat can—other 
(F.U FJL. F J . . F.4.. F J - F.6.. 
F.8.. F40J 

Thnk can—under 22.000 gaUoni 
(T. .0 . T. . 1 . T . J . T . J . T . .4, T . J ^ 1 

limk cars—22,000 gaUons and over 
(T . .6 .T . .7 . T . .8 . T . J ) 

AU other freight can 
(AJ . . F.7.. AU Code L and Q8..) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Calioose (AU Code .M-930) 

TOTAL (lines S3. 54) 

Units m service of respon­

dent at beguuung of year 

Time-mileage 
can 

(b) 

400 

283 

1,188 

383 

1,377 

3,979 

1,317 

77 

649 

102 

417 

10,172 
N/A 

10,172 

AUoihen 

(0 

19 

19 
96 

115 

Changes dunog the year 

Umu instaUed 

New uniu 
D1UCZ13SCQ 

or built 

(d) 

New or 
lefaiult unite 

leased from 
oitaen 

(e) 

' 

Rebuilt umu° 
aequued and 
febuilt umu 

icwntten into 

(0 

• 

• 

AU other umu, 
including leciassi-
Ticaaon and sec­
ond hand umu 
puichased or 

leased from othen 

(8) 

(31) 

31 

52 

18 

45 

870 

985 

985 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

•i« 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

S2 

53 

54 

5S 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column (ml shnuld show aggregate capacity for all units reponed in columns (ki and (1). as follows For fretghi-train cars, tepon the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for tn Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Can in Interchange. Conven the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of the 
commodity which the car is intended to carry eustomanly 

i Time-nuleage cars refers to fieight cars, otherthan cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement. whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by anoiher railroad. 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondeni 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassiricalion 

(h) 

4 

8 

62 

59 

688 

90 

55 

4 

4 

4 

19 

997 
1 

998 

Units at close of year 

Owned and'used 

(1) 

365 

194 

789 

335 

906 

2,673 

940 

21 

97 

336 

6,656 
95 

6.751 

Leased from 
oihers 

0) 

112 

389 

66 

457 

1,488 

287 

1 

645 

1 

77 

3,523 

3.523 

Total tn service of respondent 
(col. (1) SL (J)) 

Time-mileage 
can 

(k) 

365 

306 

1,178 

401 

1,363 

4,161 

1,227 

22 

645 

98 

413 

10,179 
.N/A 

10.179 

All other 

(1) 

95 
95 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reponcd 
in col (k) SL (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

27,472 

26,803 

106,099 

38,265 

133,306 

401,651 

91,747 

2,134 

25,230 

6,110 

29,313 

888,130 
N/A 

888.130 

Leased to otheis 

(n) 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 
54 

55 

1 
Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatimicd 

4 Column (ml should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (kl and l l ) . as follows For freight-tram can. repon the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Govemmg Can tn Inierchange Conven the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of the 
commodity which the car is intended lo carry cusiomanly 

5 Tune-mileage can refen to freighi can. other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage hafts under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNTTS OWNED INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Luie 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(hi 

4 

8 

62 

59 

688 

90 

55 

4 

4 

4 

19 

y y / 
1 

998 

Units at close of year 

Owned and'used 

III 

365 

194 

789 

335 

906 

2,673 

940 

21 

97 

336 

6,656 
95 

6.751 

Leased from 
othen 

112 

389 

66 

457 

1,488 

287 

1 

645 

1 

77 

3,523 

3.523 

Total in service of respondent 
(col ( i ) & ( j ) ) 

Tune-mileage 
can 

(k) 

365 

306 

1,178 

401 

1,363 

4,161 

1,227 

22 

645 

98 

413 

10,179 
N/A 

10.179 

All other 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reponcd 
in col. (kl & a) 

(see ins 4) 

(m) 

27,472 

26,803 

106,099 

38,265 

133,306 

401,651 

91,747 

2,134 

25,230 

6,110 

29,313 

888,130 
N/A 

888.130 

Leased to othen 

(nl 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Conlinued 

UNTTS OWNED, INCUJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Umts in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car femes, etc.] 

N/A 

.All othen 

(c) 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased from 
othen 

• (e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt umts 

rewntten into 
property accounts 

(0 

AU other units, 
including reclassi-
Tication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

57 

58 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floats, lighters, etc.) 

N/A 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 

59 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l . .. Z67.. Z68.. Z69. 

Tnr 60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Dry van U2. . . Z . . . Z6.. 1-6 

Flat bed U 3 . . . Z 3 . . 27 
Open bed U4. . . Z4. 
Mechanical refrigerator U5. . , Z5. 20 
Bulk hopper UO. . , ZO. 
Insulated U7. . , Z7. 194 
Tank ' ZO. . , U6. 

Other trailer and container 
(Special equipped dry van U9. . . 
Z8 . . . Z9..) 11 

68 Tractor 
69 Truck 
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 390 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it ts a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Conduded 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

wheiner owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclassiflcalion 

(h) 

67 

67 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

9 
14 

10 

9 

42 

Leased from 
oihrn 

0) 

7 
122 

13 

10 

127 

2 

281 

Total in service of respondent 
(col (i) SL 0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7 
131 

27 

20 

127 

11 

323 

All other 

(I) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
in col (k) & (1) 

(see ins 4) 

(m) 

Leased to othen 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 
62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARICS 
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710S. U N r r COST O F E Q U I P M E N T INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(DoUars in Thousuidsl 

i Give paniculan as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt untts ofequipmeni installed by respondent dunng the year If 
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of repon, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the repon of the following year The cost of units under construction al the close of the 
year^should not be reflected tn this schedule even though pan of the cost appean in the propeny account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an 
mstaUaoon represenu equipment purcbased (P), built or rebuilt by contract m outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops 
(S) mcluding imiu ac(|uiied through capitalized leases (L) 

2 In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separaie line By class is meant the standard classification used 
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight can or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive untts should be identified as to power souice. wheel anangement. and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B). 2500 HP Can should be identified as lo special constmction or service charactenstics. such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcan-speciai service (XAP). etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty 
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freighi charges and handling charges 
5 Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reponed tn Schedule 710. culumns (c) and le) for locomotive units, passenger-tram can and company 

service can and columns (d) and (0 for freight train can . tloaung equipment and highway revenue equipmeni Disclose new units in the upper section of this 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed tn service for the fint ume on any railroad 

6 All unequipped boxcan acquired tn whole or in pan with incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separaie lines and appropriately identified by 
footnote or sub-heading. ^ ^ ^ , j ^ „ 5 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
1 7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
I4> 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Class^of equipment 

(a) 

NONE 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(bl 

Total weight 

(tonsl 

ic) 

• 

N/A 

Total cost 

(dl 

Meihod of 

acquisition 

(see instiuctions) 

(e) 

N/A 

Line 

No 

1 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

NONE 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
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724. R A I L S L A I D I N A D D I T I O N A L T R A C K S A N D I N N E W L I N E S A N D E X T E N S I O N S 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Give paniculais of all rails applied dunng the year tn connection wi th Ihe construction o f new track 
In column (a) classify the k ind of rail applied as follows 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-heanh process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe mure ful lv in a fuuinoiel 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Retums in columns Ic) and (g l shuulJ he repuned in W H O L E numbers Fracliuns uf less than one-hall should be disreganled. and fractions of one-half or 
more should be cuunied as une 

.1 The retums in culumns i d l and th i should include the cusi ut luading at Ihe point o f purchase readv tur shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
•he cost of handling rails in general suppis and sturauc vards The cost ot unluading, hauling uver earner sown lines, and placing the rails in iracks and of train 
service in cunneciiun with the disinbut ion ol the rail should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
No 

1 
• > 

3 
4 

s 

b 
1 

S 
0 

Class 
ol 

rati 

la l 

10 

I I 
12 
n 
14 

1$ 
i(* 
17 
l̂ i 
19 
?0 
21 
22 
2,] 
24 
2^ 
26 
27 
28 
29 
iQ 
M 
i2 
1} 
} 4 

} ' l 

36 

TOTAL 

R A I L APPLIED IN RUNNING. T R A C K S . PASSING 
T R A C K S . CROSS-OVERS ETC 

Weighl o i rail | 

Pounds 
per sard 
of rail 

Ih l 

Number 
01 uins 

i J t X l O l b ) 

ICI 

, 

N/A 

T o u l cost OI rail ap­
plied in mnning Iraeks 

passini! iracks eross-
osers etc dunng vear 

Id) 

NnWTT. 

•\vcrage tost 
per ton 

i . \0( )Olb) 

(e) 

R A I L APPLIED IN Y A R D . S T A T I O N . T E A M . I N D U S T R Y . 
A N D OTHER S W I T C H I N G T R A C K S 

Weight ut rail. 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

( 0 

N/A 

Number 
ut luns 

C.OOO Ib) 

<gl 

Tuial cust of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 

leam. industry, and 
Olhcr switching iracks 

dunng year 
(h i 

Sumber o f miles o f new v a r d . s tanon. l e a m . indus t rv . and o the r swi ich ina i racks tn wh i ch rails were laid 

Tr9rlc.nnil|.< nf u i r l t l r i l rail i iKl i i l l r / I nn c y " " " •!••« "'»>• > " " ! ' " " I " " 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.000 Ibl 

(11 

Line 
No 

1 

10 
11 
12 
n 
14 

15 1 

ift 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
2} 
24 
2^ 
2i 
27 
28 
29 1 

30 
} \ 

32 
13 
34 

35 

" 
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725 W K I ( ; H T ( > K R A I I . 

Give lhc pariiiulars called lor below lonicrning the road .ind track uperated by lhe respondeni at the elose of the year Only lhe respond­
ent's proportion ol jointly owned mileage should be ineluded Under "Weight ol rai l ." the various weights of rails should be given Roadand 
irack occupied under iraikage nghl or other lorm ol license should nol be included herein, bul all road and Irack held under any form of 
lease (granting exilusivc possession to the lesseel should be included 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
la) 

Pounds 

136 
133 
131 
119 

5 1 1 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1 1 2 

n o 
mfi 
inn 

on 
«5 
fin 
75 
70 
6S 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1 

' 

35 |! 

3 6 ! 

" • 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

Line-haul com­
pantes (miles of 

main track) 
(bl 

760.59 
10.50 
60.02 

121^.95 
280.17 

8s .q i 
U^.Pfi 
?n.n? 
9-^ fift 

11*^ 21 
99 'i6 

1 1 7 

1 1 . 2 7 

.81 
2 7 . ^ 1 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 
miles of all iracks) 

I d 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

1 6 
1 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram, Way Tram, and Through Tram data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (rreight) or 
similar records Unit train service is a speciahzed scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicaied to such 
service, moving between origin and destination The applicable tarifTs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity or carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between 
origin and desunation Such tarifTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period Way Trains are defined as trains operated primanly to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them beiween way stations or way points Through Trains are those trains operated between 
two or more major concentration or distribution points Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train 
IS a irain operated solely or preponderantly for Ihe purpose of transporting company freight, work equipmeni or company employees. Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported tn Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes, 1. K, and L 

I A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings 
IB) A irain-mile ts the movement of a tram a distance of I mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile Tram Miles—Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofTicial time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the servtce of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basts oflhe miles actually run and tn accordance with the servtce performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars 

iC) A motorcar is a self-propelled unu ofequipmeni designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is nol considered a locomouve 

ID) A locomotive is self-propelled unit ofequipmeni designed solely for moving other equipmeni A locomotive unii-mile ts a movemeni ofa 
locomotive untt a distance of 1 mile under its own power Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be compuied on the basis of actual distance run in such service 

(E) All locomottves untt-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between lerminals and/or stations. Follow instructions 
IB) regarding fractions and ofTicial time tables for computing locomouve-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomouve-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service Include 
miles allowed tram locomotives for performing swttching service al terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate or6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching servtce 
Include miles allowed to yard locomottves for switching service in yards where regular switching servtce is maintained and in terminal switching 
and Iransfer service 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 repon the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars Iwhether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a disunce of I 
mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billmgs as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03 Report mail, ftxpress baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01, 4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving tn 
transportation trams. Include such car-miles tn Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by private-ltne cars (otherthan 
railroad controlled) and shipper-o%nied cars for which the railroad does not rambuise the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. Ifthe pqrment fbr the loaded 
miles includes the empiy miles, the loaded and empty miles shoukl nol be conadered no-payment car miles 

iJl Repon miles actually run by passenger-irain cars in transportation service Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles mn by dming, 
cate. and other can devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars: and miles run 
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail 

IK) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive units moved I mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Itema 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles tn transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents) Use 150 
lbs as the average weight per passengei, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute lon-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporution train Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude I c.l. shipment of 
freighi handled in mixed baggage express cars. ToUl Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transporution trams (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and 
Ihe time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' tram 
reports Include time of motorcar servtce performed by tram locomotives al terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9-02 train swttching 
houis induded in Item 9-01 Tram swttching is the time spent by the tram while performing switching service at terminals and way sutions 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE HADE IN SCDEDin.E 7S5-CONCLin)ED 

(N) Yard siritching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yarri.s where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching aiid transfer service in connection with the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
nuniber of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in conipany service such as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Connissioners for which no revenuo is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in conncctinn with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locnmotivcs while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connectinn with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(P) The nuniber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the cnnducl.urs' wheel report anri shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car mnves londcri (I) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through train!., and (3) in a way tram to the destination point, the tntal count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the' movements in the way trains and twn cniints for the mnvements 
in through trains. Tlierefore, cach'car originated or received from a eonnocting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given because of crew change oc changes in track identification nuoiber unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 
and multiple level freight cars when the work is perfoimed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange sarviee, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not Jnclude those trailer/containers which arc 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipppr-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect tlic trailer/containers 
for which expanses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded frnm marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
bo considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en roiitr I.n shop, and cars stored 
.iwaiting disposition. 

Surplus cacs are cars wliich are in serviceable condition for loading on the* last, riay of thp year, hut have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. Tliis count can be an annual .ivcragc based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

I Miles of Road Opented (A) 

2. Tram Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 

202 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcais (C) 

2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (hnes 5. 6) 

3 Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Tram Swi(ching-(F) 

3-21 Yard Switching i C r 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES Umes 11. 12. 13) 

4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H^ 

4-01 RR Owned and Uased Can - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain SO.F00I and Longer 

4.012 Box-Equipped 

4.013 Gondola-Plam 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-0IS Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Servtce 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top--Special Service 

4-018 Refngerator-Mechanical 

4.019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 

4.020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4.021 Rat-Multi-Uvel 

4-022 Flat-Genenl Service 

4-023 Hat-All Other 

4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 

4.025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight tram 

lb) 

? ?k7 
XXXXXX 

983.66ii 
P 6 7 , 7 8 8 

^ kQP ^ f t f i 
l i , '7 lU; iUo 

U,7UU,iU0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

U,n?7 n i ? 
55it.902 

1?,S67^Q?8 
i7:iUg.8i+.3 

U2S,qU? 
797.159 

I 8 , ? 7 ? , Q U 5 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

21.510 
I P ^ S Q - ^ 

U.159 
l,'=5l6 
q j n ? 

PR 7?^ 
?? 

6.239 
10,^86 

f l 7 8 1 
3,977 

sn7 
6,2U2 

1?U 
n k PQR 

Passenger tram 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

-
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755. R A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N G S T A T I S T I C S - Con l inued 

Line 

No 

31 

32 

11 

34 

'5 

' 6 

17 

38 

.'9 

40 

41 

-12 

43 

u 

45 

46 

47 

48 

M 

50 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 

Check 
item desiripiKin 

la l 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-kmptv 

4-110 Bux-Plain 40-Fiwt 

4-111 Box-Plain Sil-FiHil and Lunger 

4 - l i : Bux-Equipped 

4-113 Gunduia-Plain 

4 - I U Gondola-Equipped 

4-115 Hopper-Cuvered 

4-1 Ih Hopper-Open Ti ip-Gener j l .Senite 

4-117 Hopper-Open T>if>-Special Service 

•l- l 18 Refn^eralor-Me<.nann.j| 

4-119 Refngerai i i r-Ni in Mechanical 

4-120 Fla i -TOFC'COFC 

4-121 Flal -Mul i i -Level 

4-123 Flat-General Service 

4 - i ; i F la t -M l Other 

4-124 Al l Oiher C j r Tvpes 

4-125 T O T A L llines 1 l -45 i 

4 - 1 . ' Private L'ne Car^ - Loaded (H) 

4-1 \0 Box-Plain 40-FiH)t 

4 - n i Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4 -13 : Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plam 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Servtce 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refngerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Rerngerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flai-Mult i -Level 

4-142 Flal-General Service 

4-143 R a t - A l l Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 A l l Other Car Types 

4-147 T O T A L (lines 47-63) 

l-rcight train 

Ib l 

\.\xxxx 

fi^RjQ 
12,328 

k^?77 
l+;359 

11.3i^2 
27,098 

TT 
1.922 
k,q6k 

81i9 
3,079 

U70 
U,386 

lU5 
82,215 
xxxxxx 

3,38^ 
8 

380 

3.511 
2k9 
l 8 0 
137 
105 

31 ,2qk 
19.97U 

11 
2.857 
1 ,523 
1.370 

1+3 
fis.OPfi 

Passenger train 

I I . I 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXX.X 

xxxxxx 
X X X X X X 

xxxxxx 
X X X X X X 

xxvxx 
X X X X X X 

xxxxxx 
X X X X X X 

xxxxxx 
X X X X X X 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

M 

i ; 

• l " . 

u 
<5 

'>h 

17 

IH 

-.u 

411 

41 

42 

41 

44 

4S 

16 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars—Empty (H) 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

Passenger train 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

xxxxxx 
65 

_W 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71_ 

72_ 

73 

74 

73 

21 
77 

78 

79 

80 

.11 
82 

J l 
84 

4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 
4-151 Box—Plain 50-Foot and Longer JLL£. xxxxxx 

-152 Box-Equipped xxxxxx 
4-153 Gondola-PIain 2.181 xxxxxx 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped XXXXX-X 

4-155 Hopper-Covered -kJin3- XXXXXX 

4-156 Hopper—Open Top—General Service 3 3 3 . XXXXXX 
4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Special Service 1.8 f?8 XXXXXX 

-158 Refrigerator—Mechanical XXXXXX 
-159 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical nn xxxxxx 
-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 3.?.5fi xxxxxx 
-161 Flat—Multi-Level 1 1 ; , 2 Q L xxxxxx 
-162 Flat—General Service - J i xxxxxx 
-163 Flat—All Other 2J2P . XXXXXX 

4-164 Tank—Under 22,000 Gallons 2 . 3 5 9 XXXXXX 
-165 Tank—22,000 Gallons and Over 1-730 XXXXXX 
-166 All Other Car TVpes 62 XXXXXX 

•167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 33,U7? XXXXXX 
-17 Work Equipment and Coinpany Freight Car-Miles _212_ xxxxxx 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles ( I ) ' 8q.U3i xxxxxx 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram TVpe (Note) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

J l 
J l 

87 

4-191 Unit Trains iQi.3n't xxxxxx 
4-192 Way Trains 5,P8-^ xxxxxx 

-193 Through Trains 278.066 xxxxxx 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 381t.653 XXXXXX 

89 4-20 Caboose Miles - i lk XXXXXX 89 

' Total number of loaded miles. . and empty miles. . by roadrailer reported above. 
Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 
84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88. 

and 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

IIO 

III 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

6 Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs . Cnts . and Caboose 

6-020 Untt Trains 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 Through Trams 

6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs , and Cnts. 

6-04 NOP Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7 Tons of Freighi (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 

8 Ton-.Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

S-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 ,\on-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTALdines 111. 112) 

8-07 TOTAUREVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 

9 Tram Hours (.M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 Train Switching 

10 TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11 Tratn-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 

13 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14 Multi-Level Cars-No of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16 Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Terminals-Coal 

16-02 Manne Teiminals-Oie 

16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 

16-04 TOTAL (luies 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17.04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

^ ^ m n ^ k i k 
xxxxxx 
fi 7fik ofio 

^^7^583 
20.887.127 

598 
I Q R -^Ptt^ 

3 3 , ? l 8 ; i 6 9 
xxxxxx 

32,660 
i ? i 

32,781 
xxxxxx 

16.037,919 

16.037-919 
i^?,6-^? 

13?, 6^? 
i 6 j 7 n s=;i 

xxxxxx 
]95,515 

19,638 
117,920 

xxxxxx 
3?, k8i 

xxxxxx 
??k^??p 

6o:600 
3 1 5 , 2 1 5 

631276 
125,910 

k,208 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
1 ,9?^ 

119 
k7S 

9 m ? 

Passenger tiain 

(C) 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

IIO 

III 

112 

113 

114 

l i s 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERIFICAnON 

The foregoing report shall be venHed by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of C a l i f o r n i a 

Countv of San Francisco 

B. C. Kane . makes oath and says that he is C o n t r o l l e r 

Of. 

(Insen here name ot the affiant) (Insen here the official title of the affiant) 

The Denver anti Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 

I Insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept: that 
he knoN ŝ (hat such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entnes contained in this 
report relating to accounling matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accountmg and reponing directives of this Commission, that he believes ihat all other statements of fact contained in this repon are 
true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, ofthe business and affairs ofthe 
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

January 1, 19. 1 2 ,0 and including D e c e m b e r 3 1 . 19. 92 

Subscnbed and suom to before me. a N o t a r y P u b l i c 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and Subscnbed and suom to before me. a " ' " ' " - J ULIJ. J.<- ^ 

countv above named, this c ^ ^ • - day of \ * WP"*—V-nV iQ i-I-b 

• w..' .„. C>rf?DA\. g^\(^C7\4^ 
^^.S^maSi^^iSSf^^^Slkssssrrss 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
( AO-tlse-anV SANDRO P. MICOC'..! 
{ /7^^L-^S''^A Notary Public-Co;" omia ; 
'. i'ftpr«frdii"afai SAN FRANCISCO COUNT/ , 

State of . Cal i fo rn i a 

(Signature of officer authonzed lo administer oaths) 

__̂  . ^ SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of Ihe respondent) 

County of San Francisco 

D- M. Mohan makes oath and says that he is P r e s i d e n t 
iiiajvbs uaill aiiu says iiiai lib la 

(Insen here name of the affiant) (Insen here the official title of the affiant) 

Q, The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 

(Insen here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing repon, that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said repon are true, and that the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property 
during the period of time from and including 

92 ., J a n u a r y 1 , and including D e c e m b e r 3 1 . ig_ 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a . Notary Public 

^ ^ 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 

county above named, this . 

My commissionrexpires . 

^ ^ ^ - ^ . day of. CTYs>^VN> 

CFFiCiTMTSETT 
SANDRO P. MICOCCI 

g ^ ^ ^ - \ P \ ^ H 
. , 19. o y ^ 

II' / ' V x £ \ SANDRO p. MICOCCI 
, L^-^'^itMK\ Notaiy Public-CQllfor.nia i 
'S'^Pt':3iSW-l SAN FRANCISCO COUMr/ I 

impression^l; ' -^/ IVJy CommlssiOii &pir6S '' 
! \ f i rS i i g&^ Anril ft 100/I 

(SignMure of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 
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